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Introduction

Late 20" century and early 21st century is being marked by events that brought Auditor
profession to the spotlight: financial scandals, Arthur Andersen bankruptcy, pressure for
separation between of consulting and auditing activities, auditor rotation, Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, Directive 2006/43/CE, Regulation (EU) n.° 537/2014 and Directive 2014 /56/EU of
European Parliament and Council, new Statutes of Order of Statutory Auditors - Ordem dos
Revisores Oficiais de Contas (Law 140/2015, of 7/9), legal framework of audit supervision and

its code of ethics, etc.

On the other hand, audit is a discipline that crosses with other areas of
management, namely taxation, company law, ethics, accounting,

statistics, finance. In short, facts that have contributed to a growing

interest of the academic community in the investigation of audit-related

ISsues.
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Introduction

Case Study a)

Based on public information provide 3 SCAN.ALS

recent examples of financial scandals.

Prepare a presentation to share with

cﬂ{uﬂenm of QAmertrem Jmamze
colleagues. FEE i vt

APRH °9 2010 THROUGH APRU 29 20]1

SCANDAL
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Introduction
% Examples of commited fraud

Enron 1. Used special-purpose entities (SPE) to decrease their responsibilities and
to count artificial income for either SPE either Enron.

2. Contracts lasting for several years were accounted for in the first year,
reducing costs and oversizing income.

WorldCom 1. Current expenditures were accounted as investments (with this they
transformed the losses they indeed had into profits).

2. Very large amount of loans to top executives were not paid by them.

Tyco 1. Manipuled the accounts to show high profits.

2. Non-approved loans to top executives (these executives used
company’s money to buy personal property and other assets).
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Introduction
* Studies regarding fraud

Other fraud examples were studied by Agrawal, Jaffe, and Karpoff (1999).

They identified 103 companies accused of fraud present at Wall Street Journal Index
between 1981 and 1992. They have also established 103 control companies whose code of
economic activity and net sales were similar to that of companies with fraud.

» The companies that were part of fraud’s companies sample had
significatively more fraud than the ones of the control group in the 2 years
before and 2 years after regarding the year of the key event for the study.

» The differences in operating performance around the event of fraud were
not statistically different between two groups.

Regarding management rotation they “didn’t find evidence that fraud
revelation leads to a subsequent alteration in the leadership structure” —
‘ in the cases which CEO and Chairman are the same person.

They also evaluated the rotation for the tree top positions and the alterations
remain non-significant between companies in fraud situation and the ones in
the control group.
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Introduction
* Studies regarding fraud

During the year of the fraud event, and in the 3 following years, the companies in fraud
situation reduce slightly their executive board, reducing simultaneously their internal and
external members; on the other hand, the companies in the control group increased slightly

their executive board (but not significatively).

» The authors conclude that the reduced impact from reported
frauds in the study may reflect the favorable economic and
finantial characteristics for the period 1981-1992.

Telmo Vieira -7-



Introduction

% Some books about corporate fraud

Howard Schilit published in 1993 the first edition of
his book: “Financial Shenanigans in 1993".

Created an analysis and research center (CFRA) to
detect early warning signs in relation to operational
problems or accounting “anomalies”. In the 2002
edition of his book, he mentions 30 techniques of
financial “cheating” defined as practices that
intentionally distort the financial situation or
performance reported by a company.

In 2002, a similar book with many other examples
was published by Mulford and Comiskey.

25th ANNIVERSARY

|

i%'?mdvccd*.” @J% l

FINANCIAL
SHENANIGANS

How to Detect Accounting
Gimmicks and Fraud
in Financial Reports

Howard M.

Jeremy Perler | Yoni Engelhart

Schilit

2018 edition
ISBN-13: 978-1260117264
ISBN-10: 126011726Xpj v

These disclosures have caused outrage and resulted in Sarbanes-Oxley Act

(SOA) in July 30th, 2002.
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Introduction
% Some books about corporate fraud Contents

25th ANNIVERSARY )
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PART ONE
ESTABLISHING THE FOUNDATION
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EARNINGS MANIPULATION SHENANIGANS

How to Detect Accounting

Gimmicks and Fraud 3 Earnings Manipulation Shenanigan No. 1:
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Recording Revenue Too Soon. .. ........0ss, T 31
4 Earnings Manipulation Shenanigan No. 2:
Recording Bogus Revenue .. .........vvvvinnnrennnnanns 53
5 Earnings Manipulation Shenanigan No. 3:
Howard M. Schilit Boosting Income Using One-Time or Unsustainable Activities. . . 69
Jeremy Perler | Yoni Engelhart 6 Earnings Manipulation Shenanigan No. 4:
Shifting Current Expenses to a Later Period . .. .............. 83
7 Earnings Manipulation Shenanigan No. 5:
Employing Other Techniques to Hide Expenses or Losses .. ... 105
2018 edition 8 Earnings Manipulation Shenanigan No. 6:
ISBN-13: 978-1260117264 Shifting Current Income toa Later Period . ... ............. 119

ISBN-10: 126011726Xpj v X . -
P 9 Earings Manipulation Shenanigan No. 7:

Shifting Future Expenses to the Current Period .. ........... 131
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Introduction

s Sarbanes-Oxley Act
The Sarbanes-Oxley Act covers 11 main

areas:

1. PCAOB - Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board

PCAOB is a private nonprofit entity subjected to
the regulation and supervision of the SEC.

This organization is responsible for the
supervision of the audit listed companies and
the establishment of standards for audit reports.
All audit firms must be registered in the PCAOB.

All companies must report to its audit committee
Is composed of at least one member who is
financial expert under the SEC definition.

Telmo Vieira
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Introduction

s Sarbanes-Oxley Act (cont.)

2. Auditor independence:

» Audit firms are prohibited to providing non-
audit services such as consulting.

» The Audit Partner should rotate at least each 5
years.

» Audit reports should be directed to the audit
committee rather than to the management
body.

» The auditing firm should not have employed
an accounting or financial responsible of the
audited company during the period of one year
before the audit.

Telmo Vieira
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Introduction
s Sarbanes-Oxley Act (cont.)

3. Certification: The CEO and CFO must be sure that
the report is according the SEC requirements and
properly presents the financial position of the company
(making false statements gives rise to a prison
sentence between 10 and 20 years);

4. Disclosures: Each annual and quarterly report
prepared in accordance with those norms SEC has to
disclose all material off-balance-sheet transactions.

5. Insider trading: Insider trading with the stocks of the
company in which they work is considered an event
subject to disclosure that must be reported in a Form 4
within a period of 2 days (previously was until the 10th
day of the month following the realization of the
transaction).

6. Conflict of interests: Personal loans are prohibited
by companies to administrators and directors;

Telmo Vieira
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Introduction
s Sarbanes-Oxley Act (cont.)

7. Professional responsibility: New regulations
establish minimum standards of professional conduct
regarding lawyers who practice their activity in entities
supervised by SEC.

8. Studies and Reports: Must be conducted several
studies.

9. Fraud accountability: The elimination, alteration or
falsification of registrations is a crime.

10. Sanctions: All audit or work papers must be kept
for 5 years. False certifications or reports forgery must
result in fines until 5 million dollar and/or prison until
20 years.

11. Authority of SEC: Everyone who had violated the
antifraud norms may be prohibited of exercise
administrative or management positions.

Telmo Vieira
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Introduction

Case Study b.1)

Search for Audit proposals from
Audit firms as for example from the
Big 4 firms.

(to be presented in next class)

Telmo Vieira



Introduction

Case Study b.2)

Make an initial search of recent
academic papers (2 or 3 papers)
addressing the topic of corporate
financial fraud.

Prepare a summary in 2 or 3 PPT
pages of each study that you found.

(to be presented in next class)

Telmo Vieira



Introduction

The exercise of functions related to the area of Accounting / Finance requires an understanding
of the audit process, namely a knowledge of the methodology and the ethical implications of

the decisions made by the auditor.

The objective of the course is to provide its participants with fundamental skills for a correct
application of the audit methodology, focusing on the standards, principles and practical

aspects of daily life of auditors.

Telmo Vieira



Introduction

The topics covered are basic topics for a student who wants to start a career as an auditor.
But also, for any student of the 2nd cycle of Bologna who is interested in auditing companies

from an internal or external perspective.

Critical analysis and communication skills will be developed through a case-based discussion

forum and exercises that will allow addressing some of the themes exposed in the various

sessions.

Telmo Vieira



Objectives

At the end of the course, participants should be able to:

Understand the concept of Audit and the role of the Auditor;

Know some professional regulation of the activity of the Chartered

Accountants / Statutory Auditors;

Understand how to develop and analyze the audit evidence

necessary to support the auditor's opinion;
Know the different phases that make up the auditing process;

Recognize the scope of the different types of opinion established in
the auditing standards and be able to prepare the appropriate final

report.

Telmo Vieira




Program

. Subject

Introduction

Z
°

Report in Audit

Professional regulation

Audit pillars: materiality, risk and evidence

Audit path, client acceptance and audit planning

Business knowledge and assessment of the risks of material misstatements

Internal control

Auditing the sales cycle, receivables and receipts

© 00N O | 0k W |IN -

Auditing the purchasing cycle, payables and payments
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Assessment

The maximum final grade is 20 which is calculated as follows:
Continuous evaluation

v" Class participation - 10%

v" Group assignment (3 to 5 students) - 30%

v"Individual written exam (exam without consultation), first season - 60%

The final grade will be obtained through the weighted average of the grades obtained in the three
criteria listed above, and the grade obtained in the individual written test may not be less than 7.5
points out of 20.

Evaluation without the class component
v Individual written exam (exam without consultation) - 100%

In the individual written exam, it is not allowed to consult elements of study.

Telmo Vieira




Assessment

Group work

Assignment: Analysis of a scientific paper that focus on
issues that are related to course topics. Assignment should
answer the following questions:

* What is the research problem / question being analyzed in the
paper?

*  What is the econometric model adopted on the paper?

 What are the dependent variable(s) and explanatory variables?

* What are the main conclusions of the study?

*  Why is this paper important to auditors and what are the main
implications of this study for the profession?

* Clues for future research.

Telmo Vieira
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Important Dates

v" Sessions: September 12" to December 7th, 2023

v Delivery and discussion of group assignment: November 21st, 2023
v" Written exam of the regular assessment period: January 39, 2024, at 09:00

v' Written exam of retake assessment period: January 29t, 2024, at 09:00

https://www.iseg.ulisboa.pt/aquila/instituicao/ISEG/topo/calendario-do-ano-lectivo/2023-
20247?_request_checksum_=c597e7484faf9fd85b1880a6b89bad 9f4939bfOf
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Example of an evaluation table of Auditors 'proposals concerning
audit services
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1. Introduction

X Importance of information
% Power of information

It is widely accepted that knowledge has become the main force of production in recent decades. In the form of
an informational commodity indispensable for a productive power, knowledge is already, and will continue to be, the main -
perhaps the main - tool in the world competition for power.

Jean Francois Lyotard (La Condition Postmoderne: Rapport sur le Savoir, 1979)

®» Reliable information

The truth is not simply what we think it is; it is also the circumstances in which it is said, and by whom, why and
how it is said.

Vaclav Havel (Disturbing the Peace - A Conversation with Karel Hvizdala, 1990)

Telmo Vieira -27-



1. Introduction

X Agency Theory (Jensen & Meckling, 1976)

Shareholders

’ ~ Information
@ Q asymmetry

\

Managers
Companies prepare
information to provide

to third parties

Employees
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1. Introduction

I PERSONNEL l

X Duty of accountability

In order to reach all of our
diverse audiences, the final
report is now 17,000 pages.

You can pick it up here. hand-
trucks are available at the
back of the room,

“l like the creative way you manlipulate
reality. You may be just the man we need
to write our corporate annual reports.”

Telmo Vieira
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1. Introduction

X Duty of accountability
Article 65.° CSC - Duty to report

1)

The members of the board of directors shall prepare and submit to the competent bodies
(General Assembly) of the company the management report, including the non-financial
statement or the separate report with this information (if applicable), the accounts for the
financial year and the other accounting documents provided for by law, for each annual financial
year.

The preparation of the management report, including the non-financial statement or the
separate report (if applicable), the accounts for the financial year and the other accounting
documents must comply with the provisions of the law; the shareholders agreement may
supplement, but not derogate from, those legal provisions.

The management report, the separate report with the non-financial information (if applicable),
the accounts for the financial year and other accounting documents must be submitted to the
competent body and assessed by it, except in special cases provided for by law, within three
months of the closing date of each annual financial year, or within five months of the same date

in the case of companies which must submit consolidated accounts, or which apply the equity
method.

Telmo Vieira -30-



1. Introduction

X Duty of accountability

Article 66.°-A CSC - Notes to the accounts
1) Information on the fees invoiced by the Statutory Auditor (ROC)

2) Information on GPEfatioNSWith felated parties

Article 66.°-B CSC - Non-financial statement (for large companies)

1) Information on environmental, social and worker-related issues, Equality between women and|

Men, non-discrimination, respect for human rights, combating corruption and money laundering.

4) The non-financial statement referred to in paragraph 1 shall also include, where appropriate, a
reference to the amounts shown in the annual financial statements and additional explanations
of those amounts.

Telmo Vieira



1. Introduction

X Duty to accounts for issuers with listed securities

Yearly Accounts Semester Accounts

Annual Report and Accounts After a maximum of 3 months from the end of the

* Management report, annual accounts, legal 1st semester:
certification of accounts and other accounting * Condensed financial statements;
documents required by law or regulation; * Interim management report;

* Report prepared by the auditor; * Statement by the management body that the

* Statement by the management body that the accounts comply with the accounting standards
accounts comply with accounting standards and and the management report faithfully describes
the management report accurately describes the the business and the main risks.
business and main risks;

Annual Corporate Governance Report

Audited information - art.° 8. CVM

* Annual Accounts

 Where the quarterly or half-yearly information has been subject to audit or limited review, the audit or
review report shall be included or, if it has not been, this shall be stated.

Telmo Vieira -32-



1. Introduction

X Financial statements

Financial statements arise from a series of patrimonial facts that occurred in
the life of an entity in each period, and which are reported through the following

charts:
* Balance Sheet * Balance Sheet * Balance Sheet
* Income Statement by Nature * Income Statement by Nature * Income Statement by Nature
* Apendix/notes * Statement of changes in equity

» Optional: * Cash Flow Statement

- Apendix/notes, » Optional: * Apendix/notes

- Statement of changes in - Statement of changes in

equity equity

- Cash flow Statement - Cash flow Statement

Telmo Vieira -33-



1. Introduction

X Main accountability challenge

Quality of information

How users of financial information are assured that the information provided
is sufficient, appropriate, transparent and credible?

Telmo Vieira



1. Introduction
X Information risk

« There are countless stories of fraudulent financial reporting

XE ROX % X% WORLDCOM

CORPORATION

Brennan, N. M., & McGrath, M. (2007). FINANCIAL STATEMENT FRAUD: SOME LESSONS
FROM US AND EUROPEAN CASE STUDIES. Australian Accounting Review, 17(2), 49-61.

Telmo Vieira



1. Introduction
X Information risk

« Parliamentary Inquiry Committee into BES and GES Bank of Portugal

v’ | speak from experience, if someone wants to cheat the supervisor cheats
and hides (Fernando Teixeira dos Santos, former Finance Minister)

v' When someone really wants to deceive someone, they deceive (Machado
Pereira, Statutory Auditor (ROC) of some companies of the Group)

wr st o puyel. g 1

Banco vai

explicar
como limpou
opiaD “off-shores”
Santos Ferreira das contas
anuncia hoje ;

© Gueda das acches ja

tirow 3,7 mil milhdes
a0 valar do banco
[ NTT

lucros e plano
de recuperacao 4
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1. Introduction

X Information risk

Not strict

Irrelevant _ / non
sensitive rigourous

Data
volume

Quality of
information?

Telmo Vieira
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1. Introduction

X Implications of information risk

In 1995, Robert Elliott (KPMG partner) indicates that the cost of capital of an
American company is broken down into 3 tranches:

5.5% risk-TrEENNEIEST e

Cost
of Capital gl 3.5% economic risk premium (business risk)
13%

4.0% InformatonfcosHiniermaton rsk)
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2. Financial Auditing

X Auditor's role: contributing to the Financial Statements credibility

@

‘\?45\ - ¥
Hire N33 : Reports

1”)’
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2. Financial Auditing

X Auditor's role - special function in the company

By certifying the public reports that collectively depict a
corporation’s financial status, the independent auditor assumes a
public responsibility transcending any employment relationship with
the client. The independent public accountant performing this
special function owes ultimate allegiance to the corporation's
creditors and stockholders, as well as to the investing public. This
public watchdog function demands .... complete

Chief Justice Warren Burger (US Supreme Court)

Telmo Vieira



2. Financial Auditing

X What is the justification for the existence of an audit?

Principal provides capital and hires
agent to manage it.

Information asymmetry
and conflicts of interest
lead to information risk
for the principal.

Principal
(Absentee Owner)

Agent
(Manager)

Agent is accountable to principal;
provides financial reports.

Auditor gathers evidence
to evaluate fairness of
agent’s financial reports.
Auditor issues audit opinion
to accompany agent’s
financial reports, adding
credibility to the reports
and reducing principal’s
information risk.

Agent hires auditor
to report on the
fairness of agent’s
financial reports.
Agent pays auditor
to reduce principal’'s
information risk.

Telmo Vieira



2. Financial Auditing

X Definition _ _
Information (assertions)
Competent .
and independent Reporting
person Financial of results

Statements

Chartered Accountant
/ Statutory’Auditor Determines
correspondence Auort

Accumulates _ o

and assesses the proof Pre-established criteria

Examine "
= the supp%uments Audgcll\rllg ?tﬁ:r;z%a ras

a S SNC - Sistema normalizacao

contabilistica
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2. Financial Auditing

X Overview

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT flUDIT

> > o) 001/407

Fonte: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aztSsS6GYYw

Telmo Vieira
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2. Financial Auditing

X Overview

The public interest function of Statutory audit\means that a wide range
of people and institutions rely on the quality of the work of statutory
auditors or audit firms.

Good audit quality contributes to the orderly functioning of markets by
improving the itégtity and efficiency of financial statements.

Statutory auditors thus play a particularly important social role.

Preamble of the Regulation (EU) N.° 537/2014 of the European Parliament and
Council, from April 16", 2014

Telmo Vieira



2. Financial Auditing

X Auditor's responsibility

* Responsible for the audit report and the opinion issued

« Duties to report to the SHPEIVISOAboardl/ fiSealboardiand competent authorities - Art. 63, 79 and 81

EOROC

Administration

«Is responsible for adopting adequate accounting policies and an [lCINGNCONONSYSIEN, as well as for
che H

Consequences:

e Chartered accountant / Statutory Auditor (ROC) is jointly and _to the company and
stakeholders for any _aused to them by their wrongful conduct - n.°. 1 of art. 78 CSC

* Chartered accountant / Auditor (ROC) is liable to - for culpable failure to comply with legal
or contractual provisions designed to protect them, and the assets become insufficient - n.°. 2 of
article 78 CSC

* For deficiencies in the report or opinion, the Chartered accountant / Auditor (ROC) is jointly and

severally liable for damages caused to _— n.° 1 of article 10 CVM



2. Financial Auditing
X Auditor's general objectives - ISA 200 (8§11 e 12) International Standards

on Auditing*

v" When conducting an audit of financial statements, the general
objectives of the auditor are:

=  QObtain reasonable assurance as to whether the FS as a whole are free
of material misstatement, either due to _ thus enabling to
express an opinion on whether the financial statements are prepared, in
all material respects, according to an applicable financial reporting
framework; and

= on the according to its conclusions.

In all cases where and
a qualified opinion is insufficient in the circumstances for reporting to users,

International Standards on Auditing (ISA) require the auditor to give an

excuse of opinion or to resign from work, when such a resignation is possible
under applicable law or regulation.

Telmo Vieira



2. Financial Auditing
* International Standards on Auditing (ISA) are professional standards for

the auditing of financial information. These standards are issued by the International

Federation of Accountants (IFAC) through the International Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board (IAASB).

* |ISA guides the auditor to add value to the assignment hence building confidence of

International Auditing and

i nvestors. Assurance Standards Board VV

International Federation of Accountants

Quality Control, Auditing,
529 Fifth Avenue, [ e
New York, NY 10017 USA

Pronouncements

2013 Edition
Volume |

Telmo Vieira
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2. Financial Auditing

X Requirements to perform an audit- ISA 200

Comply with relevant ethical requirements

Plan and execute an audit with professional skepticism

Exercise professional judgment when planning and executing an audit

Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to reduce audit risk to an
acceptable low level

Conduct the audit in accordance with applicable auditing standards
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2. Financial Auditing

X Requirements to perform an audit- ISA 200
v Professional Judgement

Auditors add value to users by making quality decisions associated with
their assessment of the client's financial statements. Quality decisions are
impartial, meet users' expectations, comply with professional auditing
standards, and are based on sufficient 0 support the
decision that is made.

$

A well-structured decision process is fundamental
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2. Financial Auditing

X Requirements to perform an audit- ISA 200 = m _
v Professional Skepticism (art. 70 EOROC)

« An attitude that includes an interrogative mind,
characterized by doubt and a critical spirit that is alert
to conditions that may indicate a possible

misstatement due to Effor or fraud, and a critical

appreciation of the evidence.

» The auditor should plan and perform an audit with
professional skepticism recognizing that there may be
circumstances/situations that cause the financial
statements to be materially misstated.

)
EXERCISE: Indicate some possible cases of some of these
circumstances

-
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2. Financial Auditing

EXERCISE

Please indicate some possible cases of some of these circumstances/situations,
mentioned before, that may cause the financial statements to be materially misstated.

EXERCISE

Analyse the last accounts report published by Enron
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2. Financial Auditing

KPMG LLP served as the external auditor for some of
the largest subprime mortgage lenders in the United
States leading up o and during the housing market
crigis of the mid-2000s. The aodits of two of their
largest  lending  cliens, MNew Century Finanaal
Corporaton and Countrywide, ulimately led the firm
w settle litigaton charges in 2010 for $44.7 million
and $24 million, I.'Izifﬂ'ti.'-'t'l.}'_ The business model of
these two subprime mortgage lenders consisted of
providing  loans to borrowers with wak credit
histories. The business model had begun to fail dunng
a short peaiod of tme in 2007, when the economy
weakened, borrowers began defauoling, and home
prices declined  drastically. Mew Century  filed for
bankruptcy and Countrywide was purchased by Bank
of America, which subsequently suffered massive losses
related o business Gilures at Countrywide.

Just before the howsing crash of 2007 put
the companies in severe financial crises, KPMG

had given both compames ungualified awdit

X Requirements to perform an audit- ISA 200

v Effect of the absence of skepticism and apropriate professional judgment

opinions. In both cases, KPMG was subsequendy
accused of violating professional standards, lacking
independence, and being negligent. KPMG defended
iself by arguing that its audits were not the canse of
the financial woes at NMew Century and Country-wide.
Rather, the firm contended that it was the failed
business model of the two companies that led to
investor losses. As you read throogh this chapter,
comsider the following goestons:

* How does the bosiness environment affect the
litigatom risk faced by audit Aroms? (LO 1)

s  Should audimrs be held liable when their
chent™s business fails or its financal s@Erements
contamn a fraud that the auditors did not
detect? (LO 2)

*  What defenses do auditors wse in response m
litigation? (LO 3)

*  What actions can anditors mlee to minimoee
litigation exposure? (LO 3, 4, 5, 6)

Source: Johnstone, K. M., Gramling, A. e Rittenberg, L. E., (2014), Auditing: a
business risk approach, 9th edition, Cengage.
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2. Financial Auditing

X Services provided by auditors

Exclusive competence of the Chartered Accountant / Statutory Auditor (ROC) (Article 41 + 42 + 45) -
Functions of Public Interest

*  Audit of the accounts
. Statutory audit - derives from the law or from the statutes (CLC*)
. Voluntary review - derives from contract (Audit Report)
. Services related to the previous two - when they have a specific or limited purpose or scope.

Other functions where the law requires the intervention of the Chartered Accountant / Auditor
(ROC)

Other functions that may be performed by the Chartered Accountant / Auditor (ROC) (Article 48)
. Lecturing
. Members of audit committees and supervisory or oversight bodies of companies or other entities

*  Consultancy and other services in the scope of matters inherent to their professional training and
qualification

. Insolvency Administrator

* CLC - Certificacao Legal de Contas
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2. Financial Auditing

X Services provided by auditors

Entities subject to audit/revision of accounts

* Resulting from legal, statutory or contractual provision

« Have organized accounts and meet the requirements set out in n.° 2 of
Article 262 of the CSC (exceed 2 of the 3 limits in 2 consecutive years):

Balance sheet: 1.500.000€
Sales and other revenues: 3.000.000€

Number of employees: 50

)

Exercise: Conduct a
search of the thresholds
for other countries than

Portugal

Telmo Vieira



3. Audit Report
X Audit Report (ISA 700, 701, 705, 706, 720)

Unchanged Modified opinion
opinion (clean |
opinion) ¥ _ ¥
Limitation of scope: Disagreement SNC/IFRS:
Client's imposition or other *Recognition
circumstances M
*Measurement
«Absence of financial :
*Disclosure
statement
x 1
Qualified opinion with Qualified opinion
reserve(s) — opinido with reserve(s)
qualificada com resrva(s) l
X
Refuse of opinion Adverse opinion

(escusa opinido)

Declaration of inability/impossibility to report
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3. Audit Report
X Selection of the modified opinion (ISA 705)

Auditor's judgment on the depth of the effects or possible
effects on the Financial Statements

misstatements - Distorcoes misstatements - distorcoes
Nature of the matter that gives materiais, mas nao profundas materiais e profundas

rise to the modification

FS are materially misstated Opinion with reservations

(by disagreement) Adverse opinion

Inability to obtain appropriate o . _
and sufficient evidence Opinion with reservations Refuse of opinion (escusa

(by limitation of scope) opinigo)
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3. Audit Report
% Unqualified opinion (ISA 700*) - Bpiniaolimpa

LEGAL CERTIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS / AUDIT REPORT
Report on the audit of financial statements
X § Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of XPTO, S.A., which comprise the balance sheet
as at 31/12/2022 (showing a total of .... euros and total equity of .... euros, including a net profit of ....
euros), the income statement by nature, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement
for the period then ended, and the notes to the financial statements that include a summary of significant

accounting policies.

IRGUFGpInion, the attached financial statements present in a true and fair way, in all material aspects, the
financial position of XPTO, S.A. as of 12/31/2022 and its financial performance and cash flows for the
period ending on that date in accordance with the Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards adopted
in Portugal through the Accounting Standards System - Sistema de Normalizagao Contabilistica (PT).

* (ISA) 700 (REVISED), FORMING AN OPINION AND REPORTING ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
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3. Audit Report
X Unqualified opinion (ISA 700)

X § Basis for the opinion

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the International Auditing Standards (ISA) and other technical
and ethical standards and guidelines of the Statutory Auditors Body (OROC). Our responsibilities under
these standards are described in the section "Auditor's Responsibilities for Auditing Financial Statements”
below. We are independent from the Entity under the terms of the law and comply with all other ethical
requirements under the Godeof Ethies of the Statutory Auditors Body (OROC).

We believe that the HlINCHGEHEEN e have obtained is SlNCICHGHOIGDPIODIGIEN 0 provide a basis for

our opinion.
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3. Audit Report
X Unqualified opinion (ISA 700)

X § Responsibilities of the management board and the supervisory board (conselho fiscal) by the
financial statements (if applicable)

The _is responsible for:

v’ the preparation of financial statements that present a true and fair view of the entity's financial
position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards adopted in Portugal through the Accounting Standards System;

v the preparation of the [GHCECIICHIIEDOl " accordance with applicable laws and regulations;

v’ the creation and maintenance of an appropriate _tO enable the preparation of
financial statements free from material misstatement due to fraud or error;

v’ the adoption of appropriate accounting policies and criteria in the circumstances; and

v  the assessment of the Entity's ability to maintain itself in going concern, disclosing, when applicable,
the matters that may raise significant doubts about the continuity of activities.

The supervisory board is responsible for supervising the preparation and disclosure process of the
Entity's financial information. (if applicable)
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3. Audit Report
X Unqualified opinion (ISA 700)

X § Responsibilities of the auditor for auditing the financial statements

Our responsibility is to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement due to fraud or error, and to issue a report stating our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of security but is not a guarantee that an audit performed in accordance with ISA
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements may arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, GlONENOLJOINtY, they can reasonably be expected to influence economic
decisions of users taken based on those financial.

As part of an audit according to ISA, we make [plofessionaljudgments and maintain [lOICSSIONGN
_during the audit and also:

v' We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements due to fraud or error, design and
execution of audit procedures that respond to these risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk
of not detecting material misstatement due to error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or overlap with internal control;
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3. Audit Report
X Unqualified opinion (ISA 700)

X § Responsibilities of the auditor for auditing the financial statements

v’ we gain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit with the objective of designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control;

v we assessed the adequacy of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the BCCOUNLING estimates and
related disclosures made by the management board;

v we concluded on the appropriation of the use, by the management board, of the assumption of going concern and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, if there is any material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may
raise significant doubts about the Entity's capacity to continue its activities. If we conclude that there is material
uncertainty, we should draw attention in our report to the related disclosures included in the financial statements or, if

these disclosures are not appropriate, HOGIHAOUEOPINION. Our conclusions are based on the BldIbeVidence obtained

to date of our report. However, future events or conditions may lead the Entity to discontinue its activities;

v we assessed the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether these financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events so as to achieve a fair
presentation;
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3. Audit Report
X Unqualified opinion (ISA 700)

In EPI

X § Responsibilities of the auditor for auditing the financial statemerits

v' we communicate with those in charge of governance, including the supervisory board, a
and planned timing of the audit, and significant audit findings including any significa
identified during the audit;

ng other matters, the scope
internal control weaknesses

v’ of the matters that we communicate to the governance officers, including the supervisory bogrd, we determine those
that were the most important in the audit of the current year's financial statements and that are the relevant audit
matters. We describe these matters in our report, except when the law or regulation prohibits fheir public disclosure;

v we declare to the supervisory board that we complied with the relevant ethical requirementd regarding independence
and communicate all relationships and other matters that may be perceived as threats to our independence and,
where applicable, the respective safeguards.

Our responsibility also includes verifying that the information in the management report is consistent with the financial
statements.
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3. Audit Report
X Unqualified opinion (ISA 700)

Reporting on other legal and regulatory requirements

X § About the management report

In compliance with article 451, no. 3, paragraph e) of the Commercial Companies Code (CSC), we are of
the opinion that the management report was prepared in accordance with the applicable legal and
regulatory requirements in force, the information contained therein is consistent with the audited financial
statements and, taking into account knowledge and appreciation of the Entity, we have not identified any
material inaccuracies.

§ On the additional elements provided for in Article 10 of Regulation (EU) No 537/2014

In compliance with Article 10 of Regulation (EU) No 537/2014 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 April
2014, and in addition to the felevantauditmatters|indicated above, we also report the following;:

v' We were appointed/elected auditors of the Entity for the first time at the General Shareholders' Meeting held on ... for
a term of office between 202X and 202X. We were appointed/elected at the shareholders' meeting held on ... for a
second term of office between 202X and 202X.

Vo

Date, signature (name of firm and partner responsible for the audit) and professional address

Telmo Vieira -63-



3. Audit Report
X Unqualified opinion (ISA 700)

EXERCISE - FIND EXAMPLES OF UNQUALIFIED OPINIONS FROM
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS / AUDITORS
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3. Audit Report
x M 0 dlfl e d / _ (IS A 70 5 ) MODIFICATIONS T:ug:fo?z?:;":g; :}NR;HE INDEPENDENT

(Effective for audits of financial statements for periods ending on or after December 15, 2016)

CONTENTS

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING 705 (REVISED)

ISA 705, Modifications to the Opinion in the
Independent Auditor’s Report Paragaphs

Introduction

Scope of this ISA 1

Types of Modified Opinions 2

. . Effective Date 3
This ISA establishes fhree types of modified ... 4
5

opinions, namely: S

Circumstances When a Modification to the Auditor's Opinion Is Required ... 6
> a q ua I |f | e d 0 p | n io n Determining the Type of Modification to the Auditor's Opinion 7-16
Form and Content of the Auditor's Report When the Opinion Is Modified _..........ccoccccee 16-29
. . Communication with Those Charged with Governance 30

> a n a dve rse O p I n I O n Application and Other Explanatory Material
Types of Modified Opinions Al
> d H I H f I Circumstances When a Modification to the Auditor's Opinion Is Required ................... A2-A12
a I SC a I m e r o o p I n I o n Determining the Type of Modification to the Auditor's Opinion A13-A18
Form and Content of the Auditor's Report When the Opinion Is Modified ... A17-A26
Communication with Those Charged with Governance AZT

Appendix: |llustrations of Auditor's Reports with Modifications to the Opinion

International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 705 (Revised), Modifications to the Opinion in the
Independent Auditor's Report, should be read in conjunction with ISA 200, Overall Objectives of the
Independent Auditor and the Conduct of an Audit in Accordance with International Standards on
Auditing.
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3. Audit Report
X Modified / qualified opinion (ISA 705)

ISA 705, Modifications to the Opinion in the Independent Auditor’s Report

X § Opinion with reservations

Limitation'of'Seope:/n our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter referred to in

the section "Basis for the opinion with reservations”, the attached financial statements
present ... .

Disagreement:\n our opinion, except for the effects of the matter referred to in the section
"Basis for Opinions with Reservations”, the attached financial statements present ...

X § Basis for qualified opinion
(description of reservations)

* Explain the reasons for reservations for limitation to the scope of work

Includes a description and guantification of the reasons for the reserve for disagreement

Our audit was conducted in accordance with...”

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion with reservations.
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3. Audit Report

X Modified / Qualified opinion (ISA 705)

X Example of reservations by disagreement - misstatement at disclosure level

As stated in Note yy, the Company's financing agreements have expired, and the amounts payable are due
on March 19, 2023. The Company has not been able to complete renegotiate the financing or obtain
alternative financing. This situation indicates that there is a material uncertainty that could raise

significant doubts about the Company's ability to continue. The financial statements do not adequately
disclose this matter.

X Example of reservations by disagreement - misstatement at mneasurement level

As mentioned in Note X to the financial statements, no depreciation has been reflected in the financial
statements, which constitutes a derogation to the SNC. This is the result of a decision taken by
management at the beginning of the previous financial year and which led us to issue a qualified opinion
in the audit report on the financial statements for that year. Based on the straight-line depreciation
method and annual rates of 5% for the building and 20% for the equipment, the loss for the year should
be increased by xxx in 2022 and xxx in 2021, tangible fixed assets should be reduced by the accumulated

depreciation of xxx in 2022 and xxx in 2021 and accumulated losses should be increased by xxx in 2022
and xxx in 2021.
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3. Audit Report

X Modified / Qualified opinion (I1SA 705)
x Example of feservation by limitation of Scope

Because we were appointed auditors of the Company during 2022, we were unable to observe the
physical counting of inventories at the beginning of that period or to confirm through alternative
procedures those quantities in inventory. Since opening inventories affect the determination of results of
operations, we were unable to determine whether adjustments to the results of operations and the results
carried forward from opening 2022 would be necessary. Our audit opinion on the financial statements for
the period ended December 31, 2022, has been modified accordingly. Our opinion on the financial
statements for the current period as of 12/31/2022 is also modified due to the possible effects of this
matter on the comparability of the amounts of the current period with the amounts of the corresponding
figures.

x Example of feservation by limitation of Scope

At 31/12/2022, it was not possible to [{est the iterest recognized in results for the year from the portfolio

of credit granted to clients, due to an impossibility of extracting information from the operating system. For
this reason, it was not possible for us to analyze the information of sufficient and appropriate support to
validate the accounting balance of Interest Obtained in the amount of euros.

Telmo Vieira -68-



3. Audit Report
X Modified opinion with Disclaimer - disclaimer of opinion (ISA 705)

X § Disclaimer of opinion (title is changed)
We have been hired to audit the financial statements ....

We do not issue an opinion on the attached financial statements. Due to the relevance of the
matters referred to in the section "Basis for the disclaimer of opinion", we have not obtained
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide us with a basis for issuing an opinion on
the attached financial statements.

X Bases for the disclaimer of opinion
(description of reservations)

Delete the 2 paragraphs that appear in the model of the unmodified opinion.
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3. Audit Report
X Modified opinion with Disclaimer - disclaimer of opinion (ISA 705)

X § Responsibilities of the auditor for auditing the financial statements

Our responsibility is to perform an audit on the financial statements in accordance with the
International Auditing Standards (ISA) and other technical and ethical standards and guidelines
of the Statutory Auditors Institute. However, due to the matter(s) described in the section Bases
for the Disclaimer of Opinion, we have not obtained sufficient and appropriate evidence to
provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

We are independent from the Entity under the terms of the law and comply with all other ethical
requirements under the Code of Ethics of the Portuguese Institute of Chartered Accountants
(OROC).

Telmo Vieira




3. Audit Report

X Adverse opinion (ISA 705)
X § _(title is changed)

In our opinion, due to the relevance of the matters referred to in the section "Basis for
Adverse Opinion", the attached financial statements do not present ...

X § Basis for adverse opinion
(description of reservations).
Our audit was conducted in accordance with...

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our GUVEISEIOPINION
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If there is a qualification by incorrect
. application of the going concern
3' Audit Report assumption, then this section ceases to

exist.

X Special sections (if applicable)

X § Material Uncertainty Regarding Going Concern (optional)

As mentioned in the notes to the financial statements, the Entity prepares the financial statements on a
going concern basis. The going concern assumption implies that the Entity has GdequUate feSources to\

and that the management board has [ONNtENtION Of ceasing the activities|in the

short term.

=> there is material uncertainty, and it is duly disclosed in the FS (ISA 570)

As set out in Note X to the financial statements, which indicates that Banco Menos, S.A. recorded a loss of
xxxxx during the year ending 31/12/2022 and that date, the financial autonomy ratio is 7%. As referred to
in Note 6, these events or conditions, as well as other matters referred to in that Note, indicate that there
is a material uncertainty \which may pose Ssignificant doubts as to the entity's ability to continue. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
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INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING 701
3. Audit Report COMMUNICATING KEY AUDIT MATTERS IN THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Effective for audits of financial statements for periods ending on or after December 15, 2016)

Audit Report - Relevant "Audit
- (-) Paragraph

Introduction

SEoPE OF ThIS ISA .ttt s et eb st et ssmn s 1-5
EffeCtive DAEE ... ettt st 5
OB IVES . ettt 7
DEfiMITION ..ot s b e e s 8
Requirements

Determining Key Audit MatBrs ...ttt 9-10
Communicating Key Audit Matters ... 11-16
Communication with Those Charged with GoOvemance ...........c..c e 17
DOCUMENTAHION ..ot et et s s e m s ettt 18

Application and Other Explanatory Material

Scope Of this ISA .ttt et st a et A1-AB
Determining Key Audit Matters ...t AG-A30
Communicating Key Audit Matters ... A3J1-A59
Communication with Those Charged with GOVemance ... ABO-AB3
DOCUMENTAHION ..ottt et e b s ettt AB4

International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 701, Communicating Key Audit Matters in the Independent
Auditor’s Report, should be read in conjunction with ISA 200, Overall Objectives of the Independent
Auditor and the Conduct of an Audit in Accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
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3. Audit Report
X Audit Report - Relevant Audit Matters (ISANO4)

X § Relevant Audit Matters
O Relevant matters are those that fequired Special attention|in the execution of the audit and that were

previously Eomunicated to the Mahagementboard.

O Indicators of relevant subjects

v [¥éas assessed for Righifiskiof material misstatement or significant risks

v' Areas involving significant jUdgMents produced by the management board including estimates
involving high

v lfansactions with significant [ipaet on accounts

O Relevant matters should be included in the audit report, if:

v" Audited entity has listed securities
v Required by law or regulation

v Auditor decides to report on the matter, and this is not against the law.
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3. Audit Report

X Audit Report - Relevant Audit Matters (ISA 701)
X § Relevant Audit Matters

=> Auditor decides to describe them in audit report

The relevant audit matters are the ones that, in our professional judgment, had the greatest importance in
the auditing of the financial statements of the current period. These matters should be considered in the
context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in the formation of the opinion, and we do
not issue a separate opinion in this respect.

In addition to the material(s) described in the section "Basis for Opinion with Reservations" and in the
section "Material Uncertainty Regarding Going Concern", we have decided that the following are relevant
audit material to be communicated in this report. => (if there are reservations and/or material
uncertainty)

(Describe below the following subjects to support the audit opinion:

* a description of the most significant risks of material misstatement identified, including the risks of
material misstatement due to fraud, referring, where relevant, to the respective disclosures
included in the financial statements;

* a summary of the auditor's response to the material misstatement risks assessed;

* if relevant, any key observations that may have arisen in relation to those risks.)
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3. Audit Report
X Audit Report - Relevant Audit Matters (ISA 701)

X § Relevant Audit Matters

=> Auditor considers that there are no relevant matters other than reservations or material

uncertainty

The relevant auditing matters are the ones that, in our professional judgment, had the greatest importance in the
auditing of the financial statements of the current period. These matters should be considered in the context of
the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in the formation of the opinion, and we do not issue a

separate opinion in this respect.

Except for the material described in the Bases for Opinions with ReServations (Adverse) or Material Uncertainty,

Regarding Going Concern, we inform you that there are no other relevant auditing matters to report in our report.

=> Auditor considers that there are no relevant matters

The relevant auditing matters are the ones that, in our professional judgment, had the greatest importance in the
auditing of the financial statements of the current period. These matters should be considered in the context of
the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in the formation of the opinion, and we do not issue a

separate opinion in this respect.

We inform you that there are no relevant audit matters to communicate in our report.
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EXERCISE - FIND EXAMPLES OF the three types of modified opinions, namely:

» a qualified opinion
» an adverse opinion
» adisclaimer of opinion

FROM CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS / AUDITORS reports
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3. Audit Report
X Audit report - opinion with emphasis and/or other matters (ISAN06)

X § Emphasis

Matter appropriately presented or disclosed in the financial statements which, in the auditor's judgment, is
of such importance that it is fundamental for the users' understanding of the financial statements. These
matters do not include the reservations and/or relevant audit matters.

Fundamental material for users to
understand the FS

YES Required significant NO

attention from the
\ auditor?
\\\\\‘ﬁ -

v v

Relevant Matter Emphasis
(ISA701) (ISA706)
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3. Audit Report

Audit report - opinion with emphasis and/or
other matters (ISA 706)

X § Emphasis

Examples of subjects to be reported as
emphasis:

Telmo Vieira -79-

An uncertainty related to the future outcome
of litigation or exceptional regulatory actions

Significant subsequent event occurring
between the date of the FS and the date of
the auditor's report

The early application of a new accounting
standard that has a material effect on the FS

Disaster with material impact on the
financial position of the entity

Changes in accounting policies

Correction of a qualified misstatement in the
previous year

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING 706 (REVISED)
EMPHASIS OF MATTER PARAGRAPHS AND OTHER MATTER
PARAGRAPHS IN THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Effective for audits of financial statements for periods ending on or after December 15, 2016)

CONTENTS

Introduction
Scope of this ISA
Effective Date

Obiecti
)

Definitions

Requirements

Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs in the Auditor's Report

Other Matter Paragraphs in the Auditor's Report

Communication with Those Charged with Governance
Application and Other Explanatory Material

The Relationship between Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs and Key Audit Matters in the
Auditor's Report

Circumstances in Which an Emphasis of Matter Paragraph May Be Necessary ..............
Including an Emphasis of Matter Paragraph in the Auditor's Report ...

Other Matter Paragraphs in the Auditor's Report

Placement of Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs and Other Matter Paragraphs in the
Auditor's Report

Communication with Those Charged with Governance

Appendix 1: List of ISAs Containing Requirements for Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs
Appendix 2: List of ISAs Containing Requirements for Other Matter Paragraphs

Appendix 3: lllustration of an Auditor's Report that Includes a Key Audit Matters Section,
an Emphasis of Matter Paragraph, and an Other Matter Paragraph

Appendix 4: lllustration of an Auditor's Report Containing a Qualified Opinion Due to a
Departure from the Applicable Financial Reporting Framework and that Includes an
Emphasis of Matter Paragraph
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3. Audit Report
X Audit report - opinion with emphasis and/or other matters (ISA 706)

X § Other matters

These are matters that are not related to the matters presented or disclosed in the FS, but which in the
auditor's opinion are relevant to users' understanding of the audit, the auditor's responsibilities or his

report. Disclosure of such matters is not prohibited by law and does not encompass relevant auditing
matters.

Examples:
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Explain why Auditor did not resign if you issued a Disclaimer Opinion

Indicate that you have issued an opinion on the FS prepared by the company based on another
accounting standard (e.g., on the reporting of the subsidiary information)

In the special purpose report indicate that it is intended exclusively for its intended users and should
not be distributed or used by others

Accounts audited by another auditor

Disclosure of the substantive reasons for the current auditor's difference of opinion on the financial
statements of the previous period compared to the opinion that the auditor previously expressed



3. Audit Report
X Audit report - opinion with emphasis and/or other matters (ISA 706)

X § Emphasis Example

* Refer to the site where you can find the disclosures related to the subject matter

* Indicate that Opinion is not changed

We draw your attention to Note X to the financial statements, which describes the uncertainty regarding
the outcome of the lawsuit filed against the Company by XYZ Company.

X § Example of Other matters

The financial statements of Banco Menos, S.A. for the year ended December 31, 2020, were audited by
another auditor who expressed an unreserved opinion on these financial statements as of March 31,
2021.
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3. Audit Report
X Audit report - other information (ISA 720)

X § Other information - auditor's responsibility

v' The annual report includes financial and non-financial
information that is beyond the Financial Statements.
Normally, the other information includes: Management
Report (part of the obligations); message from the
President.

v’ Auditor should request the Nahagement Report and
other documents before issuing the Alidit Report]

v If the auditor finds any inconsistencies between the
financial statements and the other information or
considers that the other information is materially
misstated, the auditor should request its correction and

ultimately [Rform the shareholders)(in this case, if the

auditor had already issued the report)

v If the other information is not corrected, the auditor

should describe in his report the misstatement in the
“Other Information”.

Final Pronouncement

April 2015

International Standard on Auditing™ (ISA™) 720

(Revised)

The Auditor's Responsibilities
Relating to Other Information

and

Related Conforming Amendments

A A O International Auditing
l \ “.‘\ H B and Assurance
L Standards Board®
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INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING 720 (REVISED)

3 Aud it Re port THE AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES RELATING TO OTHER

INFORMATION
x Audit report _ other information (ISA 720) (Effective for audits of financial statements for periods ending on or after December 15, 20186)
CONTENTS
Paragraph

Introduction
Seope of this 1S A e e 1-9
Effective Date o e e e s e e e e 10
O B VS e e et e st e 11
Definitions ... 12
Requirements
Obtaining the Other Information ... e 13
Reading and Considering the Other Information ... 14-15
Responding When a Material Inconsistency Appears to Exist or Other Information Appears

to Be Materially MISSIAE ...t s e e 16
Responding When the Auditor Cun_[.rij_o_-ljtlfl.at a Material Misstatement of the Other

INFRIMALON EXISIS ..ot e st st s s et st s 17-19
Responding When a Material Misstatement in the Financial Statement Exists or the

Auditor's Understanding of the Entity and Its Environment Needs to be Updated............ 20
Reporting .. 21-24
DOCUMENLALON .ot e em s e s s oo s s s s 25
Application and Other Explanatory Material
DEFINIEIONS ...t e et et e e et s e i A1-A10
Obtaining the Other Information ... e A11-A22

Reading and Considering the Other Information ___... ... A23-A38

Responding When a Material Inconsistency Appears to Exist or Other Information Appears

to Be Materially Misstated ... A3G-A43
Responding When the Auditor Concludes That a Material Misstatement of the Other
Infarmation EXISIS ... e e e s Ad4-AS0
Responding When a Material Misstatement in the Financial Statement Exists or the
Auditor's Understanding of the Entity and Its Environment Needs to be Updated............ A51
R POt oo e e ot oo cem st e s em et s A52-A59
4
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3. Audit Report
X Audit report - other information (ISA 720)

X § Other information (in the scenario where the Other Information is obtained before the date of
the Audit Report)

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information includes the
Management Report and (including other maps that are part of the Annual Report). Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and therefore we do not express any opinion on
the same.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in that context, to consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or whether our knowledge acquired in the audit or otherwise indicates that the other
information is materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that the other

information is ateHaIAMISSEated, we are required to FEPORESUCHNACT.

The following text depends on whether or not the other information is materially misstated.
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3. Audit Report

X Audit report - other information (ISA 720)

X § Other information

Other information contains material

misstatements

Other information contains no material
misstatements

As described below, we conclude that the other
information is materially misstated.

(describe the inconsistencies/misstatements)

v" Report with unmodified opinion
We have nothing to report regarding the other
information.

v" Report with modified opinion
Additionally, and as described in the above
section of the Basis of Opinion with
Reservations, we have not obtained adequate
and sufficient evidence of the existence of
certain equipment which totaled a net book
value of __ EUROQO. Consequently, we cannot
conclude whether the other information is
materially misstated with respect to this matter.
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4. Professional regulation
X Introduction




EXERCISE - Going concern

Understanding the going concern is a major issue for the Auditor’s work.

Assume that you are auditing the accounts of a bank in Portugal, and you want to better

understand the marketin which it operates, major bpportunities and thieats and what are

the _that may impact the bank’s activity.

For this you want to understand what are the products/services that competitive banks are
offering to clients and what are the conditions (price, timing, commissions, etc.) they
propose.

You want also to understand the Fintech industry in Portugal as it is also competitor of
traditional banks. Focus on trends of Fintechs.

This _should allow you to understand the banking industry market in Portugal and
in other countries in particular the offer to clients.

With this market understanding you should be able to build your opinion concerning the
going concern of the Bank that you are auditing.

Telmo Vieira



EXERCISE - Going concern

Perform a brief market analysis of Banking and Fintech industry focusing on
the aspects before mentioned for you guidance in your audit work including
risk assessment.

(2 or 3 pages in PowerPoint)

Telmo Vieira



4. Professional regulation

X Facts that contribute to the proper conduct of the auditor

Ethical
Code(s)

CMVM,
Disciplinary Banco
Portugal,
procedures

ASF,
EU

Auditor

Admission Conduct

and Legal
Continuing obligations
Education

Auditing
standards
(ISA)

Quality
Control

ASF - Autoridade de

supervisao de seguros e
Fundos de Pensoes

International Standards on Auditing (ISA)
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4. Professional regulation
X Auditing standards

v'No. 6 art. 45.° EOROC:

Audits are conducted in accordance with international auditing standards adopted by the
European Commission except when:

* The review is for matters that are not regulated by international auditing standards;

e The imposition of additional audit procedures or requirements arises from specific
legal requirements or to the extent necessary to enhance the credibility and quality of
the accounts.

v'No. 8 art. 45.° EOROC:

While not adopted by the European Commission, the international auditing standards are
directly applicable.

Telmo Vieira



4. Professional regulation
X Auditing standards IAASB - International Auditing and Assurance

Standards Board

0
I j & S B Standard-Setting Boards IFAC Contact Select Language Login or Register Q Search

About IAASB Meetings

Standards & Pronouncements Consultations & Projects Support & Resources Consultative Advisory Group e P

INTERNATIONAL AUDITING AND
ASSURANCE STANDARDS BOARD

The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB) sets high-quality international standards for auditing,

assurance, and quality management that strengthen public confidence in the global profession.

Sustainability Assurance

ACCESS RESOURCES

Identifying and Assessing Risks
of Material Misstatement

ACCESS RESOURCES

New & Revised Quality
Management Standards
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4. Professional regulation IAASB

X Auditing standards IAASB - International Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board

It is an independent body that seeks to develop high quality standards of public
interest for:

e Auditing -> International Auditing Standards (ISA's) and International
Recommendations of Auditing Practices (IAPS)

» Simplified examinations or review work -> International Standards
of Review Work (ISRE)

* Reliability assurance work -> international standards on assurance
work (ISAE)

* Related Services -> International Standards for Related Services
(ISRS)

 Quality control -> international quality control standards (ISCQ)
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4. Professional

regulation

A Auditing
standards
and audit

services

Telmo Vieira -93-

of Adhering to Professional

Auditors who adhere to the profesiomal auditng
standards are viewed as conducting a gualiry andir.
A lack of adherence to the professional auditing
standards heightens the risk thar the awditor will
provide an ungualified audit opinion on financial
statements that are materially misstated. This lesson
is highlighted in the 2004-2006 audiz of Thornwon
Precigion Components, Limited (TPC) performed by
Ernst & Young, LLPF Uk (E&Y LURK).

TPC became a wholly owned UK subsidiary of
Symmetry Medical Inc. in 2003, Symmetry became a
public company in 2004 and was listed on a United
Stars sock exchange. Irs consolidated financial
statements included TPC's finandal data. Beginning
in 2003, Ernst & Young, LLP (E&Y U8 became
Symmetry's audit firm. In connection with the 2004-
2006 audits of Symmetry, E&Y US enpaped E&Y
UK o perform audits of TPC, using Public Company
Accounting Owversight Board (PCAOB) auditng
standards. During the 20042006 audis, E&Y s
relied on E&Y UK's audis to issue unqualified audit
opinions for Symmetry.

From 1999 through Sepember 2007, TPC's
mamagement participated in mukiple schemes
increase TPC's revenmes, net income, and other

Standards as llustmated in the Audits

Auditing
.::dlhnﬂunpmliniudpufnranhyErnﬂlemg.LLF UK

performance  indicators. These schemes induded
booking fictitous revenues, understating costs of goods
sold, creating fictitious inventories, and impropedy
capitalizing certain expenses The fraud ar TPC was
not discovered by the auditors, but only came to light
in 2007 when a TPC employee alerted Symmerry's
CEQ to the fraud. In 2008, Symmetry restared its
fimancial statements, which incluided among other
iterns, significant reductions in Symmetry’s net moome,

In 2012, the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) concluded that E&Y UK {2 firm registered with
the PCAOB) had conducted its audits in such a way
that the auwdits did nor adbere to the relevant
protessional auditing standards. Debicencies in ESCY
UK's 2004-2006 audits of TPC ncuded a failure
to perborm appropriate procedures to aodit the
accounis receivable balances, adequately review top-
side journal entries, properly audit nventory, and a
failure o plan, saff, and supervise the andis.
During the awdit, the audit partper and manager
did not appropriately question management's repre-
sentations, did nor fully document the resuls

of testing, did not appropriately comsider the risks
f misstatements due o fraud, and did not exercise
due professional care and professional skepriciam.



4. Professional regulation

X Ethics and professional deontology

v'Ethical dilemma
* |tis a situation where the person has to decide on the appropriate behavior.

 Methodology of analysis:
# Getting the relevant facts
¢ Identify ethical issues from the facts

@ Determine who is affected by the outcome of the dilemma and how each
individual/group is affected

@ ldentify the available alternatives that the person has in hand to solve the
dilemma

¢ ldentify the expected consequences in each alternative

& Decide what action to take

Telmo Vieira




4. Professional regulation

X Ethics and professional deontology

Why Is Owning Stock in an
Audit Client Unacceptable?

In 2005, Susan Birkert was an audit senior working
for KPMG on the andit engagement of Comtech
Corporation. One of Susan's friends asked her
whether she thought that Comtech stod: was a good
investment. She responded that, indeed, it was a
good investmment. At that point, her friend asked i
she would like him to purchase Comrech stodc on
her behalf. She agreed, and gave her friend 55,000 m
make the purchase under his name rather than hers.
She did so because she was aware that owming stod:
in one's audit chent is not allowed because of inde-
pendence concerns. If anditors own stock in their
audit clients, they are not independent of their clients
because they are part owners. Therefore, rather than
acting in an unhiased manner during the conduoct of
the andit, they might make judgments that favor the

Source: Johnstone, K. M., Gramling, A. e Rittenberg, L. E.,
Cengage.

Telmo Vieira -95-

independence

client company rather than external nsers of the
fmancial statements. Even if the auditor does not
actually behave in a biased manner and is indepen-
dent in fact, external users may percave an inde-
pendenae conflictk—the anditor would not b
mdependent in appearance.

Susan contnued working on the Comrech
engagement well into 2006, and she lied when she
r"q*nnd-nd to KPMCG's yearly wrirten requirements to

mply with the firm's independence policies.
Prompted by an anonymous tip bter in 2006, KPMG
launched an internal investiratnon inm 1'|1E matter and
termmated her employment. The PCAOR barred her
from serving as an external auditor fnr a period of at
least one year. For further details on this case, see
PCAOB Release Mo, 105-20074003.

(2014), Auditing: a business risk approach, 9th edition,



4. Professional regulation

X Ethical principles

> Integrity

> Objectivity

Conduct

that

honors
the

> Professional competence and zeal

profession

)Confidentiality (article 84 EOROC)

> Professional behaviour
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4. Professional regulation

X Auditor independence

v'Article 71 EOROC - the duty of Independence

The chartered accountant (ROC) or any singular person in a position to
directly or indirectly influence the outcome of the statutory or voluntary audit

shall be AdEPENAENt of the audited entity and SHalliAOtIParticipateNinNthel
decision"making of that entity.

People involved in the work, as well as closely related persons, may fothold|
in or participate in the
transaction of any financial instruments issued, guaranteed or otherwise
supported by any audited entity that falls within the scope of its statutory
audit activities.

People involved in the work may not accept offers or favors from the audited

entity, except if they are insignificant. *

Telmo Vieira



4. Professional regulation
X Auditor independence

v'Art. 77 EOROC: conditions for carrying out statutory audits to public interest
entities

3l Non audit fees / total fees < 30% - when non audit services are provided for a period of 3 or more consecutive
years to the entity, its parent company or its subsidiaries.

I

I

&l If total fees received in each of the last three consecutive years exceed 15% of the SROC’s turnover:
= |nform the supervisory board of the audited entity and the safeguard measures taken

= The supervisory board must assess whether there are conditions to continue the provision of services
for a period not exceeding 2 years

=  Communicate the situations before to CMVM

=  CMVM may determine that in the calculation enters the fees of companies in the SROC network (ex.
Relevant for the Big 4 firms)

& If the SIGIUGORMANGIGiS performed, the SROC or another firm in its network is barred from rendering services to
the EPI, parent company or other company controlled by it:

I

= Tax advisory services (for example payroll taxes, customs taxes, etc)
=  Preparation and entry of accounting records and accounts

Gl Any consulting service must be previously approved by the EPI's supervisory board.

L

EPI - entity of public interest
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4. Professional regulation

EPI — entity of public interest

An Entity of Public Interest (EPI) is an entity, such as a publicly traded company, financial
institution, or other organization that has a substantial impact on the public, financial
markets, or the economy, and is therefore subject to enhanced audit and financial
reporting requirements.

These entities are often large and complex, and their financial statements are of
significant interest to a wide range of stakeholders, including shareholders, investors,
regulators, and the general public.

Telmo Vieira




X Auditor independence

4. Professional regulation
vArt. 77 EOROC: conditions for carrying out

revisores oficiais de contas cesse a atividade ou em caso
de transferéncia de responsabilidades ou de substituicio de
revisor oficial de contas ou de sociedade de revisores ofi-
ciais de contas pelo periodo remanescente dos cinco anos.

Artigo 77.°

Condigdes para a realizaciio de revisio legal das contas
de entidades de interesse piblico

1 — Quando o revisor oficial de contas ou a sociedade
de revisores oficiais de contas de uma entidade de interesse
publico prestar a esta, a sua empresa-mde ou as entidades
sob o seu controlo, durante um periodo de trés ou mais
exercicios consecutivos, servicos distintos da auditoria,
ndo proibidos nos termos do n.® 8§, os honorarios recebi-

statutory audits to public interest entities

Jo— rdld SLEIS ulhl}UHLU s 1. 2 a2, d WIVEY VL
pode exigir, quando tal se justifique para a afericio da
independéncia do revisor oficial de contas, da sociedade
de revisores oficiais de contas ou, se aplicavel, do revisor
oficial de contas do grupo, que no calculo do riacio de
15 % sejam incluidos os honorarios recebidos da entidade
de interesse pablico por todos ou por parte dos membros
da rede deste.

8 — Ao revisor oficial de contas ou a sociedade de
revisores oficiais de contas que realize a revisio legal das
contas de uma entidade de interesse publico, ou a qualquer
membro da rede a que esse revisor oficial de contas ou
essa sociedade de revisores oficiais de contas pertenca, é
proibida a prestacio direta ou indireta a entidade auditada,
a sua empresa-mae ou as entidades sob o seu controlo
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4. Professional regulation

X Auditor independence

v'Art. 77 EOROC: conditions for carrying out

statutory audits to public interest entities

Large list of forbiden services

Telmo Vieira

Didrio da Republica, 1. série—N.” 174—7 de setembro de 20

na Unifio Europeia de quaisquer dos seguintes servigos
distintos da auditoria:

a) Servigos de assessoria fiscal relativos:

i) A elaboraciio de declaracdes fiscais;

if) A impostos sobre os saldrios;

iif) A direitos aduaneiros;

iv) A identificagio de subsidios piblicos e incentivos
fiscais, exceto se o apolo do revisor oficial de contas ou
da sociedade de revisores oficiais de contas relativamente
a esses servicos for exigido por lei;

v) A apoio em matéria de inspecdes das autoridades
tributirias, exceto se o apoio do revisor oficial de contas
ou da sociedade de revisores oficiais de contas em relagio
a tais mspegdes for exigido por let;

vi) Ao calculo dos impostos diretos e indiretos e dos
impostos diferidos;

vif) A prestacio de aconselhamento fiscal;

b) Os servigos que envolvam qualquer participagio na
gestio ou na tomada de decisdes da entidade auditada;

¢) A elaboragio e lancamento de registos contabilisticos
e de contas;

d) Os servigos de processamento de salarios;

£) A concecdo e aplicagio de procedimentos de con-
trolo interno ou de gestio de riscos relacionados com a
elaboraciio e ou o controlo da informacio financeira ou a
concecio e aplicacio dos sistemas informaticos utilizados




4. Professional regulation
X Auditor independence

e

Auditing as ethical
judgment process




4. Professional regulation

X Ethical principles - threat resolution process

Identification of Responses
threats (ethical to threats -
conflict) safeguards

@

Assessment

Threat of personal interest, threat of self-review, threat of representation, threat of
familiarity, threat of intimidation.

Threats to independence => Chartered accountant (ROC) must not carry out the work
(no. 3 art. 71 EOROC)
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4. Professional regulation
X Quality control

Methods that seek to ensure that the chartered accountant / Statutory Auditor, (ROC/SROC), is
meeting the normative requirements of the profession, contributing to its defense and
professional reputation.

By SROC

* |ISCQ 1 (International Standard on Quality Control 1 — I[FAC)
e Art. 74 EOROC: duty to have an internal control system
* Art. 80 EOROC: Internal quality control of the work in EPI

By OROC (peer review) under CMVM supervision to auditors who do

not audit public interest entities

* No. 1 do art. 69.° EOROC
* At least one check every 6 years (RCQOROC)

By the CMVM to the auditors of public interest entities (No.4 of Article
4 of the Legal Framework for Audit Supervision)

At least one check every 3 years (art. 26.° - Quality Control of Regulation 537,/2014)

Telmo Vieira
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4. Professional regulation

X International Standard on Quality Control 1

Auditors have an obligation to establish and maintain a quality control system

that provides reasonable assurance of reliability:

v The firm and its staff comply with professional standards and applicable legal

and regulatory requirements; and

v' Reports issued by the firm or the partners responsible for the work are

appropriate under the circumstances.

IAASB

ASB’s Quality Management Proposals

See ISA 220

International Auditing
Assurance
Standards Board

February
2019:
Three

exposure
drafts

released
for public
comment

Proposed ISQM 1 (Previously ISQC 1), Quality Management for Firms that Perform Audits or \

Reviews of Financial Statements, or Other Assurance or Related Services Engagements
Proposed ISQM 2, Engagement Quality Reviews
Proposed ISA 220 (Revised), Quality Management for an Audit of Financial Statements
Also released: a covering explanatory memorandum — addresses:

The relationships between the standards

Overall matters

Possible effective dates, including a question to seek views about the time needed to implement

the standards

o

Telmo Vieira




4. Professional regulation

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING 220
QUALITY CONTROL FOR AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

X International Standard on Quality Control 1

See ISA 220

STATEMENTS

(Effective for audits of financial statements for periods

beginning on or after December 15, 2009)"
CONTENTS

Introduction

Paragraph

Scope of this ISA ... 1

System of Quality Control and Role of Engagement Teams .........ccc........ 2-4

L CeTel w1
ODJECLIVE ...
DEfIMITIONS ..ot ee e e e e s s e e e e reneesbmaeeerrnneeens

Requirements

Leadership Responsibilities for Quality on Audits ..., 8

Relevant Ethical Requirements ..........cocoocoiiiiiiniiiciceee s 9-11

Acceptance and Continuance of Client Relationships and Audit
Engagements .........cccooiiiiiii e 12-13

Assignment of Engagement Teams ..............ccoooiiiiiiiiii e 14

Engagement Performance .............ocooooiiiiiiice e 15-22

IMONUIEOTIIE ittt ettt et e e e e st e e e beeeeeeeenne e e s
DOCUMENTATION ...eiieiiiii ettt e e e s s e s s e sasensenrns

Annlicati | Other Exnl Material
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4. Professional regulation

X International Standard on Quality Management (ISQM) 1

Element

Overview

Example

Quality related
leadership
responsibilities within
the firm

The firm must promote a culture in which quality is
essential to be observed in the execution of services and
policies and procedures must be established to support
this culture

The firm's training programs emphasize
the importance of quality work, and this is
reinforced in individual performance
assessment and incentive system
decisions.

Relevant ethical
requirements

The firm shall define policies and procedures that provide
reasonable assurance that the firm, employees and other
individuals subject to the requirement of independence
will effectively maintain independence when required by
a relevant ethical standards

Each partner and employee must answer
an annual independence questionnaire,
namely in matters of financial threats,
familiarity.

Acceptance and
continuation of client
relationships and
specific jobs

Policies and procedures should be established to decide
when the firm should accept or continue a relationship
with a client. These policies and procedures should
minimize the risk of being associated with a client whose
management body shows a lack of integrity. The firm
should only accept work that it can carry out with high
levels of professional competence.

Client assessment form (KYC - know your
client), dealing with matters such as
previous auditor's comments,
management body integrity assessment.
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4. Professional regulation

X International Standard on Quality Management (ISQM) 1

Element

Overview

Example

Human resources

Policies and procedures should be established to provide

the firm with reasonable assurance that it has sufficient

staff with the necessary competence, skills and

commitment to ethical principles:

= Carry out the work in accordance with professional
standards and other legal requirements

= Allow the firm to issue a report that is appropriate to
the circumstances

Each employee must be evaluated in any
job using the firm's Role Assess Matrix.

Work execution

The firm shall define policies and procedures that provide
reasonable assurance that work is performed in
accordance with professional standards and other
applicable legal requirements, and that the firm issues
the report appropriate to the circumstances

The firm has a partner responsible for
providing internal clarifications in
accounting and auditing matters

Monitoring

The firm should establish a monitoring process designed
to provide reasonable assurance that policies and
procedures related to the internal quality control system
are relevant and adequate, and that they are working
effectively.

The firm has a partner responsible for
quality control who must test that the
quality control procedures are being put
in place.
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4. Professional regulation
X International Standard on Quality Management (ISQM) 1

Final Pronouncement
December 2020

ional on Quality Manag

International Standard on Quality
Management 1 (Previously
International Standard on Quality
Control 1)

Quality Management for Firms
that Perform Audits or Reviews of
Financial Statements, or Other
Assurance or Related Services
Engagements
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4. Professional regulation
X OROC Horizontal Control

* Assess the degree of adequacy of the means used in relation to the nature and size of the work and the
entities subject to legal review or auditing.

* Determine whether the Review/Audit Standards issued by OROC, and the applicable regulations and
legislation, are complied with in the exercise of professional activity.

Controlo Honzontal

Sem observagoes

dignas de registo 34| soq 34 s 11| sa 12| soM 23| ses 22| s
Com observacbes de

menor relevancia 12 1% 16  2am 2] 10W 6f W 10| ey 10| 2ew
Com observagbes de

relevancla 12 9% 16 2% 7] 33 6] 254 S| 1 10 2w
Com resultados ¥

insatisfatérios 4 6% - on 1 5% 0 3 ™ o
Subtotal 62| 100w 66] 0o 21| o 24| wos| 41 oW  42] jo0m
Anulados 1 6 - 2 1 -

Total 63 72 21 26 42 46

Example of OROC statistics on quality control on ROC/SROC
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X OROC Vertical Control

Verify that the checks made, and the conclusions drawn from the working files are consistent

4. Professional regulation

with the content of the reports included in the reporting documents.

Determine whether audit standards are met.

Controlo Vertical

Sem observacdes

dignas de registo 29] 3x%| 36| 3ax| 20| 39 28| 4w 9] 2% B 19w
Com observacbes de

menor relevancia 25 I 36 14% 13 25% 21 33 12 79%| 15 6%,
Com observagbes de - T

relevancia 30 3% 25| | 14 oand 10| e 16| 3wl 15|  ew
Com resultados

insatisfatorios 8 o 9 sw 4 8% 5 N 4] 1o 4]  1om
Subtotal 92| soonf 106 o 51| 0 64| wow 41| oo 42] 00w
Anulados 1 4 - 4

Total 93 110 51 64 41 46

Example of OROC statistics on quality control on ROC/SROC
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4. Professional regulation
X Causes of deficiencies detected in OROC control

Horizontal control

N® processos

12

28

44%

32

44%

N® Observagoes
SicQ 28 35 60% 29 50%
PBCFT 4 7 12% 6 10%
Independéncia 3 6 10% 6 10%
Recursos Humanos 1 4 7% 14 24%
Formagao 4 1 5 9% 2 3%
Honorarios 1 1 2%| 1 2%
43 15 58 100% 58 100%
Legends

SICQ - Sistema Interno de controlo de qualidade

PBCFT - Prevengéo do branqueamento de capitais e financiamento do terronsmo
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4. Professional regulation
X Causes of deficiencies detected in OROC control

Vertical control

N® processos 23 16
Nedossiés | 30 25/
N¢ Observacoes
Planeamento o 4
Execucao 42 8
Relato + 29 16
DivulgagBes | 17 12
DOG 8 11
Honorarios 1 2
Outras 2 2
123 55

39 62% 42 58%
55 60% 61 58%
28 16% 25 14%
50 28% 63 35%
45 | 25%

29 16% 87 48%
19 11% ) (-

3 2% 3 2%
4 2% 4 2%
178  100% 182|  100%
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4. Professional regulation

X Otherrelevant subjects

v'Mandates (art. 54.° EOROC)

 Term of mandate is from 1 to 4 years

* Boundaries in EIP - Entidades Interesse Publico (public interest entities):

Partner responsible for the audit: maximum of 7 years since the first appointment and
can then be appointed after 3 years.

Minimum term of 2 years and maximum limit 8 years (4-years mandate) and 9 years (3-
year mandate) -> may be extended up to 10 years as long as there is a substantiated
proposal from the supervisory board.

After a forced replacement (10 years have passed) a new designation only after 4 years.

The above-mentioned periods are counted from the moment the entity is considered of
public interest

Gradual rotation of senior management involved in statutory audit

http://www.cmvm.pt/pt/Areadolnvestidor/Faq/Pages/FAQs-Auditoria.aspx
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4. Professional regulation

X Other relevant subjects

v'Auditor's "labor" mobility (art. 72.° & 91.°)

Impediment to hire the ROC for management and audit positions in the
audited entity: up to 1 year (general); up to 2 years (EPI)

Impediment to hire personnel and other SROC partners involved in the work
for management and inspection positions in the audited entity: up to 1 year

Responsible for the work that has been done in Auditors Report (CLC)
functions in the last 3 years cannot be designated board member (including in
group companies)

EPIl: employment contracts for Chartered Accountants, ROC/SROC partners
only after 3 years
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4. Professional regulation
X Audit Quality
v' Competence

Audit should be performed in accordance with applicable auditing standards

* Provide acceptable assurance that the financial statements are prepared
in all material aspects in accordance with the accounting principles

« Provide acceptable assurance that the financial statements are not!
materially misstated, whether due to errors or fraud.

v" Independence

Auditor must report material misstatements detected and not corrected.
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4. Professional regulation
X Audit Quality
v Audit quality drivers (Financial Reporting Council, UK, 2008)

Culture of the audit firm Skills, knowledge and
stands out for ethical values experience of the work team
and attitudes and time allocated to work

Rigorous application of audit
methodology and quality
control

Relevance, usefulness and
timeliness of the audit report
(including interaction with
stakeholders)

Factors beyond the auditor's
control
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4. Professional regulation
X Audit Quality

Key elements of audit
quality (IAASB
Framework, 2016)

Telmo Vieira
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4. Professional regulation

X Importance of conducting a quality audit

On December 20, 2011, the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) revoked the
ability of Bentleys Brishane Parmership (an external
audit firm) to awdit public company avdits, and the
Board i.mpt:en:d a MOnetary pn:mlt}' of $10,000 on
Robert Forbes, the audit parmer in charge of the
audit of Alloy Steel Intermational. These penalties
were imposed because the PCAOB concluded that
Bendeys and Forbes failed| v exercise due profes-
sional care (a standard of care expeated © be
demonstrated by a competent auditing professional),
Giled to exercise professional skepticism (an
attitude that includes a questioning mind and entical
assessment of andit evidence), and faled o obt@in
sufficient evidence necessary to issue an audit opinion
on the financial statements of Alloy Seeel’s 2006 Gsal
year end financial smranents. The PCAOB also
wncluded that Bentleys violamed PCAOB qualiy
wntrol smndards becanse the firm did not develop
policies to ensure that the work paformed by its
peosonnel met PCAOB audiong s@ndards and the
Board said that the firm did not undertake audits that
the frm could reasonably expect o be completed with
professional compernce,

Alley Steel International s an American cympany
headquartered in Malaga, Austrabia. Alloy™s stock was
traded on the Owver the Counter (OTC) Bulletin Board
and as such was subject to Securitis and Exchange
Commission (SEC) rules and requirements. s auditors
were subject to PCAOB rukss and requireanents. On the

audit of Allsy, Bentdeys and Forbes made a number of
aritical quality control mistakes. Bentleys and Forbes
used an unregistered audic firm in Avstralia @ acmally
perform the audit work, rather than performing the audit
work themselves. Benteys® and Forbes® involvement on
the engagement was limited to reviewing the unregiswered
audit firm's workpapers. The unregstered aodit firm's
personnel had no training or experimee in conducting
audits that compled with PCAOB smndards. Despit
these factors, Bentleys and Forbes issued and signed an
unqualified aodit report on Alloy's 2006 fnancial
smements. For further mformation about this scenario,
see PCAOB disciplinary proceedings in Release Mo,
1052011007,

As you read through this chapter, consider the
fslleswing questions:

*  What is the objective of anditing, and what pro-
cess should anditors follow to accomplish this
objective? (LO 1)

*  Why do companies obtain audited financial
statements? (LO 1)

*  Who are the users of avdited financial sate-
ments? (LO 1)

s What skills and knowledge are nesded to be a
competent audit professonal? (LO 3)

s Why is it vital to perform an andit in a quality
manner # (LO 5)

s Why are low quality audits, like those performed
in this case, harmful? (LO 5)

The Public
Company
Accounting
Oversight Board
(PCAOB) revoked
the ability to an
audit firm to audit
public company

Source: Johnstone, K. M., Gramling, A. e Rittenberg, L. E., (2014), Auditing: a business risk approach, 9th edition, Cengage.
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5. Audit Pillars

X Essential elements in an audit

Opinion expressed in the audit

Evidence

Materiality

Audit risk

Auditor's Competence
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5. Audit Pillars

X Audit Evidence

“The Auditor shall design and implement audit procedures in such a way as to obtain
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to enable him/her to draw reasonable conclusions
on the basis of which he/she forms his/her opinion”. - ISA 500

v'The auditor's opinion results from the proof/evidence obtained in the different
procedures developed by the auditor on each of the management assertions contained
in the Financial Statements. Therefore, the audit evidence is fundamental for:

M Express whether FS are truly and appropriately presented;

i Decide on the type of report to issue: modified or not modified report.

v'The more appropriate and sufficient audit evidence obtained the [OWer the audit risk.
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5. Audit Pillars

X Audit Evidence
Concept (ISA 200.13)

v Any information used by the auditor to determine whether the information being audited

- assertions - is in accordance with previously defined criteria. Therefore, audit evidence
translates the information used by the auditor to arrive at the conclusions on which

he/she bases his opinion.

v’ Assertions: statements made by management,
explicitly or otherwise, which are included in the
financial statements through the way the classes of

H .,_,..,"g ‘C“?! ’3 LR T IS
transactions and events, account balances and vy & 9 2 i i
disclosures are recognized, measured and presented. Pre (-....‘3 BT 33 Frudey
The assertions are used by the auditor to consider the “‘..'.'.‘:".‘3:'-’3.Audl[w

| y the. “Assertions ..
different types of material misstatements that can Accuracy Bos e o lip
o~

OCcCur.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Evidence concerning the assertions

Class of transactions and events, and related  Account balances and related disclosures, at

disclosures for the audited period the end of the audited period
Occurrence Rights and obligations
Completeness Existence
Cutoff Completeness
Classification Accuracy, valuation and imputation
Accuracy Classification
Presentation Presentation

Assertions concerning other disclosures not directly related to the classes of transactions, events or
account balances recorded (examples: Note on financial risk management - credit, liquidity, interest
rate, exchange rate): should be used the above assertions.
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5. Audit Pillars

Assertions about classes of transactions and events, and related disclosures, for the period covered by
the audit:

Occurrence - the transactions and events that have been recorded or disclosed have occurred and pertain
to the entity.

Completeness - all transactions and events that should have been recorded have been recorded, and all
related disclosures that should have been included in the financial statements have been included.

Accuracy - amounts and other elements relating to recorded transactions and events were properly
recorded, and related disclosures were properly measured and described.

Cutoff - Transactions and events were recorded in the correct accounting period.
Classification - transactions and events were recorded in the appropriate accounts.

Presentation - Transactions and events have been properly aggregated or disaggregated and clearly
described, and related disclosures are relevant and understandable in the context of the requirements of
the applicable financial reporting framework.
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5. Audit Pillars

Assertions about account balances, and related disclosures, at period end:

Existence - the assets, liabilities and equity interests exist.

Rights and obligations - the entity owns or controls the rights to the assets and the liabilities are the
obligations of the entity.

Completeness - all assets, liabilities and equity interests that should have been recorded have been
recorded, and all related disclosures that should have been included in the financial statements have been
included.

Accuracy, valuation and allocation - assets, liabilities and equity interests have been included in the
financial statements at appropriate amounts and any valuation adjustments or allocations have been
properly recorded, and related disclosures have been properly measured and described.

Classification - Assets, liabilities and equity interests have been recorded in the appropriate accounts.

Presentation - Assets, liabilities and equity interests have been properly aggregated or disaggregated and
clearly described, and related disclosures are relevant and understandable in the context of the
requirements of the applicable financial reporting framework.
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5. Audit Pillars

GLOBAL /&
EDITION S

EIGHTEENTH EDITION

ALVIN A. ARENS
RANDAL ). ELDER
MARK S. BEASLEY
CHRIS E. HOGAN

Chapter 7
Audit Evidence
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5. Audit Pillars
X Key questions about the evidence

Sufficient
and
appropriate
evidence

X The Auditor must be thorough (precise) and impartial in assessing the evidence.
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5. Audit Pillars

Characteristics of Evidence for a Scientific Experiment,
Legal Case, and Audit of Financial Statements

Basis of Scientific Experiment Legal Case Involving an  Audit of Financial
Comparison Involving Testing a Accused Thief Statements

Medicine
Use of the Determine effects of Decide guilt or innocence  To arrive at a conclusion
evidence using the medicine of accused on which the auditor’s

opinion is based

Nature of Results of repeated Direct evidence and Various types of audit
evidence used experiments testimony by witnesses evidence generated by the
and parties involved auditor, third parties, and
the client
Party or parties  Scientist Jury and judge Auditor
evaluating
evidence
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5. Audit Pillars

Characteristics of Evidence for a Scientific Experiment,
Legal Case, and Audit of Financial Statements (continued)

Basis of Scientific Experiment Legal Case Involving an  Audit of Financial
Comparison Involving Testing a Accused Thief Statements
Medicine
Certainty of Vary from uncertain to Requires guilt beyond a High level of assurance
conclusions from near certainty reasonable doubt
evidence
Nature of Recommend or not Innocence or guilt of party Issue one of several
conclusions recommend use of alternative types of audit
medicine reports
Typical Society uses ineffective Guilty party is not Statement users make
consequences of or harmful medicine penalized or innocent incorrect decisions and
incorrect party is found guilty auditor may be sued
conclusions from
evidence

Telmo Vieira



ldentify the three audit evidence decisions that are
needed to create an audit program

Telmo Vieira



Audit Evidence Decisions

There are three decisions about what evidence to
gather and how much of it to accumulate:

The nature of audit procedures
The timing of audit procedures
The extent of audit procedures
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Audit Program

« The list of audit procedures for an audit area or an entire
audit is called an audit program

« The audit program always includes a list of the audit
procedures, and it usually includes the timing and extent
of the tests
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Persuasiveness of Evidence

Audit standards require the auditor to accumulate sufficient
appropriate evidence to support the opinion issued

The two determinants of the persuasiveness of evidence
are:

Appropriateness
Sufficiency
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Persuasiveness of Evidence

Appropriateness of evidence is a measure of the quality of
evidence, which includes:

Relevance—evidence must pertain to or be relevant to the
audit objective that the auditor is testing

Reliability—the degree to which evidence can be believable
or worthy of trust
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Persuasiveness of Evidence

The quantity of evidence obtained determines its
sufficiency. It is measured:

- Primarily by the sample size the auditor selects, which
IS determined by

« Auditor’s expectation of misstatements
 The effectiveness of the client’s internal controls
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5. Audit Pillars

X Persuasive audit evidence

Nature of audit procedures and timeliness Appropriate

* Relevant

e Trust
Supplier independence
Effectiveness of internal control
Direct knowledge of the auditor
Supplier Qualifications
Objectivity of the evidence
Opportunity: when they are executed,
and the period covered by the analysis

AN N NN YR

Sample size and elements to select Sufficient
 Sample size must be adequate
* Select the correct elements
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5. Audit Pillars

X Audit Evidence (chap. 7 - Arens, 18th ed, pag. 216)

Appropriation (quality) Inverse
of the evidence \

Sufficiency (quantity) of
evidence

Risk of material ‘
misstatement Direct

Getting more evidence may, however, not compensate its lack of quality
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5. Audit Pillars

X Persuasive audit evidence

The Parmalat Confirmation Fraud

The Parmalat fraond nvolved a lamge Bunily-leld
[talian company that produced dairy products

arouid the world, The company's management per-

petrated a fraud that invalved taking cash from the
bussiness bor Bamily purposes, but not recording the
transactions i the books, thereby resuliing in an
overstatement of cash on the company’s books, It
also shifted monetary assers in and out of banks
located in the Bahamas [slands, The awdit Brm
decided it should independently confirm the exis
tence of Pamalar's $3.2 billon accoum with the
Bank of America in New York, Unformunately, the
audit senior was careless, and aher preparing the

AUDITING IN PRACTICE L &

l— v —

o bamation, he pat it in the client's mail room

where it was interce pted by management. Manage-
ment was able to scan the signature of a Bank of
America emplovee om anotber document and put

it o a copy of the confirmation form. A Parmalat
employves then Hew to Mew Yok from [taly just wo
mail that confirmation to the asditors with the
appropriate postmark. The avditors received the
frasdulent confirmation and concluded that the cash
balamce existed. There is an important point here:
There are no tavial tasks in anaudit. Fach procedure
must be completed in a professional manmer and
with due care,

Source: Johnstone, K. M., Gramf‘lng, A. e Rittenberg, L. E., (2014), Auditing: a business risk approach,

Oth edition, Cengage.
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5. Audit Pillars

Exercise:

To prevent a situation as the one described before what could the auditor have done?
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5. Audit Pillars
X Types of evidence

Documentation

Analytical Physical
procedures Inspection

Confirmation

Observation
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5. Audit Pillars

X Audit procedures

Audit procedures should take into account

the Objectives to be achieved by the auditor

v v ik
Preliminary |
' n
risk assessment Tests of Controls Substantive

procedures procedures

s Understanding the Entity
and its Environment

ICS — internal
control system

Fraud

> Understanding ICS

\
]
1
1
1
1
1
1
]

’- N NN N O .y,
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5. Audit Pillars
X Implications of the absence of evidence => ISA 705

Depending on the circumstances, if the auditor is unable to obtain appropriate and
sufficient audit evidence, this will have the following consequences:

v'OPINION WITH RESERVATION (BY LIMITATION OF SCOPE)

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter referred to in the section "Basis
for Opinions with Reservations", the attached financial statements present ...

v'EXCUSE OF OPINION

We do not issue an opinion on the attached financial statements. Due to the relevance of
the matter(s) referred to in the section "Basis for the avoidance of doubt", we have not
obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion on the

accompanying financial statements.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Starting point: the auditor's responsibility is to issue an
opinion

In our opinion, the attached financial statements present in a true
and fair way, in all material aspects, the financial position of XPTO,
S.A. as of 12/31/2021 and its financial performance and cash
flows for the period ending on that date in accordance with the
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards adopted in Portugal

through the Accounting Standards System.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Materiality concept - ISA 320

* Overall materiality: misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if they
are expected, individually or jointly, to influence the economic decisions made by users
on the basis of the financial statements. Judgements about overall materiality are
determined by:

* Circumstances at hand (e.g. studying the possibility of merging)
* Perception of common financial information needs by users of the FS

* Size or nature of a misstatement or by the combination of both.

* Execution Materiality: amount or amounts lower than the overall materiality that aims to
reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that uncorrected and undetected
aggregate misstatements exceed the overall materiality. Execution materiality is used in
assessing the risk of material misstatement and determining additional auditing

procedures.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Materiality (ISA 320 + ISA 450 + ISA 530)

o ™
Overall Materiality Planning of
‘..:

¢ > audit tests
Materiality execution

_/ :
¢ :
) - Materiality
Tolerable misstatement Execution ‘ readjustment
Direct projection \ .......................... E
: Evidence
Total projection  : > Assessment
Conclusion
J
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5. Audit Pillars
X Global Materiality: quantitative aspect

# GM formula = indicator x %

Choosing the appropriate reference indicator depends:

v' Elements of the FS: assets, liabilities, equity, income or expenses

v’ Items that attract users' attention: profit, revenue, net assets, ...

v Nature of the entity, life cycle, sector of activity and economic environment it operates
v’ Structure of ownership of the entity and the way it is financed

v’ Volatility of the reference indicator

# Thresholds suggested by IFAC — International Federation of Accountants
v' 3% to 7% of pre-tax profits
v' 1% to 3% of revenues
v' 1% to 3% of assets
v’ 3% to 5% of equity
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5. Audit Pillars

Assignment

For a company that in terms of Life cycle is considered a Startup what would be the impact of this
in terms of the definition of the Thresholds suggested by IFAC concerning Global Materiality?

|
P
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5. Audit Pillars
X Global Materiality: qualitative aspect

sl  Financing Clauses (convenants)
mmm [rE€Nds for changes
mamml Managers' incentives system

s Propensity to hide illegal acts
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5. Audit Pillars
X Relationship between materiality and type of auditor opinion

Imaterial . Unmodified
I opinion
Misstatement T
Accumulation
(individual/ Yes
aggregated analysis)

Material

corrected?

» Modified opinion

Additional
audit procedures
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5. Audit Pillars

AUDITING AND
ASSURANCE SERVICES
PLETET An Integrated Approach

EIGHTEENTH EDITION

ALVIN A. ARENS
RANDAL J. ELDER
MARK S. BEASLEY
CHRIS E. HOGAN

* Chapter 9
* Assessing the

Telmo Vieira
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Misstatement




5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk

* Auditors accept some level of risk or uncertainty in performing the
audit function

* The assessment of risks is a matter of professional judgment rather
than a precise measurement
- Responding to these risks properly is critical to achieving a high-
quality audit
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk

 The risk of material misstatement is the risk that the financial

statements contain a material misstatement due to fraud or
error prior to the audit

* The risk of material misstatement exists at two levels:
— Qverall financial statement level
— Assertion level
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk

* Risk assessment procedures include the following:
— Inquiries of management and others within the entity
— Analytical procedures
— Observation and inspection
— Discussion among engagement team members
— Other risk assessment procedures
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk

Risk Assessment Procedures

Inquiries of management and others
Analytical procedures
Observation and inspection

Discussion among engagement
team members

Other risk assessment procedures

Provide input for

understanding entity and

its environment,
including internal
controls

Help auditor identify
and assess the risk of
material misstatement

Used to develop audit
strategy and audit plan
in response to assessed
risks
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk

Concept: it is the auditor’'s susceptibility to express an inappropriate opinion
when the financial statements are materially misstated (ISA200.13)

» In the report, the auditor expresses an opinion with an
acceptable level of assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

» Acceptable security does not mean absolute security, so
the financial statements may be misstated, and the
auditor has not detected such misstatements - it is
intended to minimize the occurrence of such a situation.

Audit Risk is determined by the auditor and managed by the auditor.
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5. Audit Pillars

X Acceptable Audit Risk

Concept:

It is the measure of how much the auditor is available to accept that the
financial statements may be materially misstated after having performed the
audit and having issued an unqualified opinion.

Factors to consider in its definition:

* User confidencein FS
* Probability of financial difficulties

 Management Integrity
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5. Audit Pillars
XA Audit Risk

The greater the auditor's need to have security in the opinion he is expressing,
the lower the audit risk will have to be. For a 99% security level the auditor is
willing to incur an audit risk of 1%.

Assertion or Balance or FS are materially

Correct Actual Incorrect

“Predicted”

Incorrect

(efficiency problem
in auditing)

i -
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk Model / Components

The four risks in the audit risk model:

Planned detection risk
Inherent risk

Control risk
Acceptable audit risk
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5. Audit Pillars

X Audit risk components
Inherent risk

Misstatement Risk or Information Risk:

risk of material misstatements ,
Control risk

Audit Risk = IR X CR X DR

Detection Risk:

risk of the auditor not detecting misstatements

® |nappropriate auditing procedures
* Unable to detect even using the proper Non-sampling
procedures risk

* Misinterpretation of obtained results

Sampling risk
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

Audit Risk = IR X CR X DR

Inherent risk: Measures the auditor’s assessment of the susceptibility of an assertion to
be material misstatement.

Control risk: measures the auditor’s assessment of the risk that a material
misstatement could occur in an assertion and not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis by the client s internal control.

Detection Risk: Risk of the auditor not detecting misstatements

Telmo Vieira



5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

Inherent Risk

Is the risk of a material misstatement in the financial statements arising due to error or
omission as a result of factors other than the failure of controls (factors that may cause a
misstatement due to absence or lapse of controls are considered separately in the assessment

of control risk).

* Inherent risk measures the auditor’s assessment of the
susceptibility of an assertion about a class of transactions,
account balance, or disclosure to material misstatement,
before considering the effectiveness of related internal
controls
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

Inherent Risk

Inherent risk is generally considered to be higher where a high degree of judgment and
estimation is involved or where transactions of the entity are highly complex.

For example, the inherent risk in the audit of a newly formed financial institution (ex. a

Fintech) which has a significant trade and exposure in _may

be considered to be significantly higher as compared to the audit of a well-established
manufacturing concern operating in a relatively stable competitive environment.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

Control Risk

Is the risk of a material misstatement in the financial statements arising due to absence or
failure in the operation of relevant controls of the entity.

* Control risk measures the auditor’s assessment of the risk that
a material misstatement could occur in an assertion and not be
prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis by the
client’s internal controls
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

Control Risk

Organizations must have adequate internal controls in place to prevent and detect instances
of fraud and error. Control risk is considered to be high where the audited entity does not
have adequate internal controls to prevent and detect instances of fraud and error in the
financial statements.

Assessment of control risk may be higher for example in case of a small sized entity in which
segregation of duties is not well defined and the financial statements are prepared by
individuals who do not have the necessary technical knowledge of accounting and finance.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

Detection Risk
Is the risk that the auditors fail to detect a material misstatement in the financial statements.
An auditor must apply audit procedures to detect material misstatements in the financial

statements whether due to fraud or error. Misapplication or omission of critical audit
procedures may result in a material misstatement remaining undetected by the auditor.

Some detection risk is always present due to the inherent limitations of the audit such as the
use of sampling for the selection of transactions.

Detection risk can be reduced by auditors by increasing the number of sampled transactions
for detailed testing.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

Audit risk model is used by the auditors to manage the overall risk of an audit engagement.

Auditors proceed by examining the inherent and control risks pertaining to an audit
engagement while gaining an understanding of the entity and its environment.

Detection risk forms the residual risk after taking into consideration the inherent and control
risks pertaining to the audit engagement and the overall audit risk that the auditor is willing
to accept.

Where the auditor’s assessment of inherent and control risk is high, the detection risk is set

at a lower level to keep the audit risk at an _

Lower detection risk may be achieved by increasing the _for audit testing.
Conversely, where the auditor believes the inherent and control risks of an engagement to be

low, detection Fisklis allowed to be set at a felatively higher level.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Audit risk components

* Acceptable audit risk is a measure of how willing the auditor is
to accept that the financial statements may be materially
misstated after the audit is completed and an unmodified
opinion has been issued
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5. Audit Pillars

Assessing Acceptable Audit Risk (1 of 2)

* Auditors must decide the appropriate acceptable audit risk for
an audit

— Auditors first decide on engagement risk and then use
engagement risk to modify acceptable audit risk
— Engagement risk is

* The risk that the auditor or audit firm will suffer harm
after the audit is finished, even though the audit report
was correct
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Audit Risk Model and Understanding the Client’s
Business and Industry

5. Audit Pillars

[ Industry and External Environment
Understand Client’s
Business and Industry =
+ [~ Business Operations and Processes
< Management and Governance
Assess Client
Business Risk
+ < Objectives and Strategies
g Measurement and Performance
Assess Risk of
Material Misstatements

% \ AUDIT RISK MODEL

AAR
Inherent Control PDR = —mmm—
Risk (IR) Risk (CR) IR x CR
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. . FACTORS AUDIT
5- AUdlt PI"GI’S INFLUENCING RISKS RISKS EVIDENCE

Factors Influencing Risks and :Elh.';’f e
* Likelihood o audit

Relationship of Risks to Planned financial fallure ik
. * Integrity of management
Evidence

* Nature of business
* Results of previous audits
* Initial versus repeat

engagement D D |
* Related parties  / A
’ Comple)'( il " ' Planned | Planned
nonroutine transactions Inherent
. p-| detection [P audit
* Judgment required risk isk vid
* Makeup of population i SYeans
* Factors related to A | A D

misstatements arising from
fraudulent financial
reporting*

* Susceptibility of assets to
misappropriation™

« Effectiveness of
5 Control
internal controls
Y risk
* Planned reliance
D = Direct relationship; | = Inverse relationship

*Fraud risk factors. These may also affect acceptable audit risk and control risk.
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5. Audit Pillars PERFORMANCE MATERIALITY PLANNED

AND RISKS AUDIT EVIDENCE
Relationship of Accopiablc
e _ge audit risk
Performance Materiality :
and Risks to Planned Yo Vv,
Evidence | |
Inheren Planned Planned
risk t g detection risk el audit evidence
T | D Al
Control T
risk
Performance
materiality
D = Direct relationship; | = Inverse relationship
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5. Audit Pillars

Example

ABC is an audit and assurance firm which has recently accepted the audit of XYZ. During the planning of the audit,
engagement manager has noted the following information regarding XYZ for consideration in the risk assessment of the
assignment:

XYZ is a listed company operating in the financial services sector

. XYZ has a large network of subsidiaries, associates and foreign branches

. The company does not have an internal audit department and its audit committee does not include any members with a
background in finance as suggested in the corporate governance guidelines

. It is the firm’s policy to keep the overall audit risk below 10%

_in the audit of XYZ's financial statements is _because the entity is operating in a highly regulated

sector and has a complex network of related entities which could be misrepresented in the financial statements in the
absence of relevant financial controls. The first audit assignment is also inherently risky as the firm has relatively less
understanding of the entity and its environment at this stage. The inherent risk for the audit may therefore be considered as
high.

Control risk involved in the audit also appears to be high since the company does not have proper oversight by a competent
audit committee of financial aspects of the organization. The company also lacks an internal audit department which is a key
control especially in a highly regulated environment. The control risk for the audit may therefore be considered as high.

Source: https://accounting-simplified.com/audit/risk-assessment/audit-risk/
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5. Audit Pillars

Example

If inherent risk and control risk are assumed to be 60% each, detection risk has to be set at 27.8% in order to prevent the

overall -from exceeding -

Working
Audit Risk = Inherent Risk x Control Risk x Detection Risk

0.10 0.60 x 0.60 x Detection Risk

0.10 0.36 x Detection Risk

Detection Risk = 0.278 = 27.8%
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5. Audit Pillars

How does audit risk affect audit strategy?

The extent and nature of audit procedures is determined by the level of detection risk required to bring

-to an acceptable level.

Auditors cannot control the inherent risk or control risk. They can however balance these risks by
determining a suitable detection risk to keep the overall -in check.

Detection risk directly influences audit strategy.

For example, if an audit requires a low detection risk to counter a high control
‘ risk, auditors may -on control testing and conduct extensive substantive

procedures to form a valid audit opinion.
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5. Audit Pillars
X Relationship between the 3 pillars

Planned
Intrinsic risk detection
risk

D = direct relation; | = inverse relation

Telmo Vieira

Planned
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5. Audit Pillars
X Auditing is highly influenced by the professional judgment of the Chartered

Accountant (§23 of ISA 200)

v The materiality and audit risk.

v" The nature, timeliness and extent of audit procedures used to satisfy ISA
requirements and collect audit evidence.

v The verification that sufficient and appropriate audit evidence has been
obtained and the need to do more to achieve the objectives of the ISAs and
thus the general objectives of the auditor.

v' The assessment of the judgements made by management in the application
by the entity of the applicable financial reporting framework.

v The elaboration of conclusions based on the audit evidence obtained, such
as, for example, the assessment of the reasonableness of the estimates
made by the management in the preparation of the financial statements.

Telmo Vieira




Questions

1. Explain why auditor “s reports are important to users of financial statements and why it
is desirable to have standard wording?

2. Provide a definition of professional judgement when referring to the Auditor

3. Define independence of the auditor and why this is a critical aspect?
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Accept client and perform
initial audit planning

Understand the client’s
business and industry

l

Perform preliminary
analytical procedures

I

Set preliminary judgment
of materiality and
performance materiality

l

Identify significant risks
due to fraud or error

I

Assess inherent risk

]

Understand internal control
and assess control risk
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Finalize overall audit
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6. Audit path
X Accounting process and auditing

Accounting Audit
(guided by SNC - Sistema Normalizagao (guided by auditing standards and auditor
Contabilistica and management responsibility) responsibility)

Analyzes events and transactions Obtain and assess the evidence on the FS

Recognition and measurement of the Tests the assertions considering the
transactions occurred applicable reporting structure
Classifies and aggregates the Verifies that globally the financial

transactions in the various accounts information gives a true and appropriate

image of the company

A4

A4

Preparation of FS according to the
applicable reporting structure Issues the audit report

\l' &

Account reporting to shareholders <
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6. Audit path
X Stages of the audit

Acceptance of commitment

Audit planning

What events may occur that will cause material misstatements in FS?

A 4

Additional audit procedures and evidence of misstatements

Did the identified events occurred and resulted in material misstatements in the FS?

Assessment and audit report

What is the appropriate audit opinion in view of the evidence obtained on FS?
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6. Audit path
X Response plan to misstatement risks

Control tests

Substantive tests
to the content of
transactions

Contingency
analysis

Substantive | Other substantive
analytical procedures to
procedures balances
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6. Audit path
X Conclusion, assessment and audit report

Subsequent events

Accumulate the final
audit evidence

Assess the obtained
results

Telmo Vieira

Communicate the
results to the Audit
Committee or
Supervisory Board
and the Management
Board

Issue the audit report




7. Acceptance of the commitment

X Overview

v'Objective: to determine if the conditions for the commitment are met and later
convince the client to hire the auditor

vIs it easy to get clients?
Services nature Comunication

Market structure

_ MANAGING ENGAGEMENT RISK

AIG was a large insurance company that posted a
$3.9 billion restatement of earnings in May 2005. AIG
purposely hid many of the transactions related to the
restatement from its audit firm, PwC. Following the

restatement, PwC was sued for damages, and ulumately
paid a settlement of $97.5 million. In shorr,
management’s lack ol integrity ultimawely cost the CPA
firm many millions of dollars.
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7. Acceptance of the commitment
X Example BES | PWC

v'BES was a client that had a significant level of risk

v'PwC wanted to stop being an auditor of BES because Mr. Ricardo Salgado had
too much strength

http://www.jornaldenegocios.pt/empresas/detalhe/pwc quis deixar de ser au
ditora_do bes porque salgado tinha demasiada_ forca.html

“O facto do Dr. Ricardo Salgado desempenhar em conjunto trés papéis relevantes, a saber, CEO, responsdvel
financeiro e responsdvel pela contabilidade, deixava-nos crescentemente desconfortavels, pelo que
entendemos que existiam riscos adicionais relaczonados com esta realidade", disse José Alves, presidente da
PwC, na comissdo parlamentar de inquérito a gestdo do BES e do GES.”

v'PwC says there were "difficulties in obtaining information" at BES

http://economico.sapo.pt/noticias/pwc-diz-que-havia-dificuldades-de-obtencao-
de-informacao-no-bes 210272.html
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7. Acceptance of the commitment

Exercice

Indicate how you would conduct a client risk assessment (KYC) including AML - anti
money laudering, at your audit firm?
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7. Acceptance of the commitment
X Stages (art. 73 and 78 EOROC, Section 2 of Chapter 3 CEDP, ISA 210, ISA 220)

» Assess Management integrity, competence and independence of the
Supervisory Board, quality of the internal risk management process

Integrity of the Management Board and Supervisory Board - art. 78 EOROC
Changes in management, organizational structure

Communicate with the previous auditor

Inquire other entities

Analysis of publications about the company

Hindsight* analysis of the relationship with the client (§14 - 18 ISA 220)

#* % % ¥ ¥ &

# Conflicts about the audit scope, opinion type, fees, etc.
# Unilateral termination of contract

# Rules of compulsory rotation in EPI - art. 54 e 78 EOROC

* Retrospectiva
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7. Acceptance of the commitment
X Stages

independence

N
* Determine whether the auditor is capable of fulfilling ethical duties, including

J

(art. 90 EOROC) do not apply

N
* Determine whether incompatibilities (art. 88 and 89 EOROC) and impediments

J

* |dentify the reasons for the Entity wanting the accounts audited

~

# Legal or voluntary
# Media exposure of the entity
# Who are the main users of FS (attention to regulators!!)

# Stakeholder participation (e.g. banking loans with covenants)
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7. Acceptance of the commitment
X Stages

#
#
#
#
#
#
#
*
*
*

* |[dentify special circumstances or unusual risks ]

Changes in company activities

Legislation affecting the sector where the entity is inserted

Developments in the environment affecting the business (PEST analysis)
Susceptibility of FS being misstated - is there a past of reserves?

New investments and/or restructuring programs

Existence of related parties

Prospective assessment of financial stability and client compliance with legal aspects
Identify possible limitations of scope

Assess the financial reporting system and its impact on the feasibility of an audit

Management recognizes its responsibility in the preparation of the FS and Internal Control
Systems
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7. Acceptance of the commitment

X Stages

the composition of the team and the eventual use of experts (ISA 620) and
work of component Auditors (ISA 600)

"« Assess the competence required for the execution of the audit and determine

S

* Determination of Fees (art. 59 EOROC)

~\

* Assessment of the commitment risk

* Make the decision to submit a proposal
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7. Acceptance of the commitment
X Stages

v'Commitment Letter

# The auditor should agree on the terms of audit work with the management or the
governance representatives

# Agreed terms of audit work must be recorded in an engagement letter
# Audit objective and scope
o Audit objective and scope
o Responsibilities of the auditor and management
o Applicable financial reporting referencial
o Timetables for planning and executing the audit
o Composition of the audit team
o The expectation that management will provide written statements
o Fees and basis of invoicing

GAT - Guia aplica¢ao técnica
o Form and content of reports to be issued

Telmo Vieira -190-



8. Audit Planning
X Ubiquitous requirement at the planning stage

v'Objective: to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement, either due
to fraud or error - §25 & 26 of ISA 315

A
» Level of the FS

e Level of assertions for classes of transactions,
account balances and disclosures (inherent 4

risk and control risk) /

b
e Level of the FS .
e | evel of assertions \

2) Assess (magnitude
and probability) the /
risks of misstatement

v
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8. Audit Planning

Final Pronouncement

December 2019

International Standard on Auditing 315 (Revised
2019)

ISA 315 (REVISED 2018)

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING 315 (REVISED 2019)
IDENTIFYING AND ASSESSING THE RISKS OF MATERIAL

MISSTATEMENT

(Effective for audits of financial statements for periods
beginning on or after December 15, 2021)

ISA 315 (Revised 2019)
and

Conforming and Consequential
Amendments to Other
International Standards Arising
from ISA 315 (Revised 2019)

IAASB Erec

Standards Board

CONTENTS
Paragraph

Introduction
Seope of this BB A e 1
Ky COME B DS e 2
Salabilty e ]
Effective Dabe e, 10
OBV e 11
Definbtlons 12
Requirements ... e
Risk Assessment Pocedures and Related Activities ... 13-18
Obtaining an Understanding of the Entity and lis Envirenment, the Applicable

Financial Reporting Framework and the Entity's System of Intemal Control ......... 19-27
ldentifying and Assessing the Risks of Material Misstaternent _...................ooeen 28-37
DOCUMBIIALION L....ecie e e o e e e s s e s e s 38
Application and Other Explanatory Material
DEfIIIONS ... ..ot e e e e s A1-A10
Risk Assessment Procedures and Related Activities ... Al1-A4T
Obtaining an Understanding of the Entity and Its Environment, the Applicable

Financial Reporting Framework and the Entity's System of Intemal Contral ... AdB-A1B3
|dentifying and Assessing the Risks of Material Misstatement _._._....._....____......... . A1B4-AZ36
Documentation AZIT-A241

Page 4 of 202
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8. Audit Planning

Final Pronouncement

December 2019

International Standard on Auditing 315 (Revised
2019)

ISA 315 (Revised 2019)
and

Conforming and Consequential
Amendments to Other
International Standards Arising
from ISA 315 (Revised 2019)

IAASB Erec

Standards Board

I5A 315 (REVISED 2018)

Appendix 1: Considerations for Understanding the Entity and its Business Model
Appendix 2: Understanding Inherent Risk Factors

Appendix 3: Understanding the Entity's System of Internal Control

Appendix 4: Considerations for Understanding an Entity's Internal Audit Function
Appendix 5: Consgiderations for Understanding Information Technology (IT)

Appendix 6: Considerations for Understanding General IT Controls

International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 315 (Revised 2019), identifying and Assessing the Risks of
Material Misstaternent, should be read in conjunction with ISA 200, Overall Objectives of the
Ingependant Audifor and the Conduct of an Audit in Accordance with International Standards on
Auditing.

I5A 315 (Revised 2018) has received the approval of the Public Interest Oversight Board (PIOB),
which concluded that due process was followed in the development of the standard and that proper
regard was paid to the public interest.
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8. Audit Planning

The standard is iterative in
nature, and the auditor is
required to exercise
professional judgment in
determining the nature
and extent of the
procedures to be
undertaken.

Source:
IAASB-Introduction-to-ISA-315.pdf

Risk Assessment Procedures to Obtain an Appropriate Basis for Identifying and Assessing Risks of Material Misstatement

Information from client acceptance and
continuance and other engagements for the entity U

Obtain an
unde wdding
of:

Assess identified
risks of material
misstatement

Assessed risks of material misstatement
at the financial statement level

Process to monitor Control activities
the system of

internal control

Professional Ju

Professional Skep

Risk assessment procedures

Information from auditor's previous
experience and previous audits

Cantral Information Applicable
emvironment system and — Engagement
Rk asse=anent communication ! team
S reporting N .
v discussion

fram:

Inherent risk factors

U

{' Determine significant elasses

:

=—  Access inherent risk at assertion level

- '

Determine risks for which

Financial
staternent level

substantive procedures alone Determine
cannot provide sufficient significant risks
appropriate audit evidence

Auditor plans to test

operating effectiveness

of controls? e T
Yes remain
1 appropriate?
Assessment of risk of material | Mo | | Yes

Assess control risk misstatement is the same as the
assessment of inherent risk

’ v v

Aszessed risks of material misstatement
at the assertion level

........ Revision of risk assessment

Audit responses (ISA 330)

u

H}EJUBWINIOg

Npne 3yl noybnol yi ssnuuod pue uone Lol
Buizhjeue pue Gunepdn ‘Guuayieb po ss2aoud aaela) pue Jweulp e 5 553304d JUSLISSISSE Y51 Y]




8. Audit Planning
X Planning

v" Objective: planning an audit aims at its effective
execution - 84 ISA 300 reducing the audit risk to
an acceptably low level

v’ It consists of two main activities:

/

Detailed audit
plan

Overall
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8. Audit Planning
X Planning

* Characteristics of the assignment
Overall * Reporting objectives and reports to produce See appendix
strategy * Critical factors to consider when performing the work ISAS00

* Nature, timeliness and extent of required resources

* Nature, timeliness and depth of risk assessment

* Nature, timeliness and depth of additional audit procedures at
assertion level

e Other auditing procedures required by some standard

Telmo Vieira


ISA 300.pdf

8. Audit Planning

X Business knowledge

v ISA315. 3

The objective of the auditor is to identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement, due to fraud or error, at the level of the financial statements and the
level of assertion, through the knowledge of the entity and its environment, including

its internal control, thus providing a basis for designing and implementing responses to
the assessed material misstatement risks.

Material
s misstatement
I risk

MMR is the risk of the FS being materially misstated Pefore the audit
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8. Audit Planning

X Business knowledge - elements foreseen in ISA 315

Understanding the Entity,
2naiS Envirecnment

Industry, external environment and reference

applicable accounting

Operations, ownership and governance structure,

Assess the risk of material
misstatement (inherent risk)
In the FS and/or assertions

investment and financing policy

Selection and application of accounting policies

Objectives and strategy

—— Business risks and client response to these risks

Measurement and review of financial performance
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - business risk vs MMR

a Business Risk: risk resulting from significant conditions, events, circumstances, actions
or inactions that may adversely affect the entity's ability to achieve its objectives and
execute its strategies, or to set inappropriate objectives and strategies - §4 ISA 315.

External Internal
NS risks
(strategic) (processes)

Business
Risk

The business risk is more comprehensive than the MMR(*) of financial statements but
includes the latter. Most of the business risks have consequences on the FS.

(*) MMR - Material misstatement risk
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - business risk vs MMR

@ Appendix 2 of ISA 315: business risks that indicate MMR - Material
Misstatement Risk

Mergers,

Volatile markets acquisitions and Strategic

alliances

|

Accounting
requirements

Strong regulation

|

Capital
Requirements
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - business risk vs MMR

4 Factors to consider when assessing the intrinsic risk

Results from
Business nature previous years
audit

1st audit or
recurring

SRR ST Requested Population

judgment composition

routine
transactions

Telmo Vieira
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - procedures used

Inquiry to the
management

Documental
analysis

Evidence '
from Analytical

previous procedures
years
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - analytical procedures

Objectives Planning Phase Substantive Tests  Phase preceding issuance
(mandatory) Phase of Report (mandatory)

(ISA315) (ISA520) (ISA520)

Know the client, sector and .

. Main

business

Assess the going concern risk Secondary Secondary

Int.jlcat.e pOSSIbl(.E misstatements Main Secondary Main

(directing attention)

Reduce substantive tests to Secondary Main

account balances (saldos)

(*) MMR - Material misstatement risk

4 Inthe Planning Phase

v Useful to identify the existence of unusual transactions or events and trends that may indicate
matters with impact on the FS and on the audit

v' Develop expectations about plausible relationships that are expected to exist

v' The results of their implementation should be considered together with other evidence
collected when identifying the MMR* (they are only corroborative or indicative evidence)
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8. Audit Planning

X Business knowledge - analytical procedures

% Examples of filiaRCIaNiatios

Liquidity * General = current assets / current liabilities
* Reduced = current assets - inventories / current liabilities
* |Immediate = Cash and cash equivalents / current liabilities
Exploration/ * Average payment term = suppliers * 365 days / purchases
operational * Average receivables term = clients * 365 days / turnover
cycle * Duration of inventories in warehouse = inventories * 365 days / cost of goods sold
Financing * Financial autonomy = equity / assets
structure * Coverage of financial charges = operating profit / interest expenses
Profitability *  Contribution margin % = contribution margin / turnover

* Operational sales = operational result / turnover
* Net sales = net profit / turnover

* Asset = operating result / asset

* Equity = net income / equity
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - Risk Matrix

Assessment of intrinsic risk

Probability to Monetary Combined Significant

investigations by banks

Source/Event risk Risk Factor Implications Assertion occur impact Score Risk

Salesmen's remuneration Sales may be fictitious, recorded in the  Occurrence

based on sales wrong period, exaggerated, or in terms and

commissions different from the standard terms and accuracy 4 4 16 No
conditions, in order to achieve the bonus
goals

Failure to comply with Accounting records differ recognition of FS

financing clauses are expenses, bias in management

covered up to avoid estimates, etc. 5 5 10 No

Likelihood of occurrence: 1 (remote), ..., 5 (almost certain)

Maghnitude: 1 (immaterial), ..., 5 (material)
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - significant risk of material misstatement

@l A risk of material misstatement identified and assessed which, in the auditor's judgment,
requires special consideration within the audit

4 The auditor must determine whether any of the risks identified is a significant risk - § 27 of
ISA 315.

G Causes for significant risks - §27 of ISA 315
=  Fraud risk

= Risk is related to recent economic, accounting or other significant developments and therefore
requires special attention

=  Complexity of transactions
= Risk involves significant transactions with related parties
= High degree of subjectivity in measuring financial information

= Significant transactions that are outside the normal course of business

& If you consider that there is a significant risk, you should be aware of the [EIEVaNBCONOIS]
for that risk - §28 of ISA 315
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8. Audit Planning
X Business Knowledge - Consideration of Laws and Regulations (ISA 250)

5 Failure to comply with laws and regulations may result in fillés, litigation or other
consequences for the entity that may have a material effect on the financial

statements.
@l Auditor's Responsibility:

v' The provisions of laws and regulations generally recognized as having a direct
effect on the determination of amounts and material disclosures in financial

statements such as tax laws and regulations.

L Need to collect appropriate and sufficient evidence

v Other laws and regulations that do not have a direct effect on the determination
of amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, but whose compliance
may be fundamental to the operational aspects of the business.
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8. Audit Planning
X Consideration of Laws and Regulations (ISA 250)

@ Examples of laws with impact on the FS
v" Format and content of the financial statements;
v’ Sector-specific financial reporting aspects;
v’ Accounting for transactions under government contracts; or

v" Accrual or recognition of expenses related to income tax or pensions.
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - fraud risk

@ By determining that there is a risk of material misstatement for a particular account or
class of transactions, the auditor is assuming that misstatements in the assertions
underlying the financial statements may occur.

The misstatements can come from:

ERRORS FRAUDS
X

Fraud materializes in financial reporting and/or misappropriation of assets.
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - fraud risk e P 0600 00N

O 0101 0107 0011

FRAUD

@l Characteristics of fraudulent financial reporting

v' Manipulation, falsification or alteration of records and supporting documents, from
which the FS were prepared

v' Misrepresentation or intentional omission in the FS of events, transactions or other
significant information

v' Lack of intentional application of accounting principles relating to measurement,
recognition, classification, presentation or disclosure
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - fraud risk

W Responsibilities - Auditor

v

NSRRI

AN

Obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements taken as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error

Is not and cannot be held responsible for the occurrence of fraud or errors
It is a dissuasion factor

To have into consideration: I EE——n NN

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is greater than the
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from error

The risk of not being detected a material misstatement resulting from fraud practiced by
management is greater than if practiced by employees

The fact that the auditor's opinion is based on the concept of reasonable assurance
does not guarantee that material misstatement will be detected (fraud or error)
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - fraud risk (ISA 240)

v * Generic conditions for the existence of fraud (incentives, opportunities, attitudes) ]

M Management or other employees are motivated or pressured;

M Existing circumstances provide the opportunity;

M Those involved in the process are individuals whose character and values
allow them to participate in the fraudulent act => don't look at means to

achieve the objectives.

Incentives / Pressures

Attitudes/Rationality.
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - fraud risk (ISA 240)

» Skeptical professional attitude - §12 to 14 ]

* Debate among the work team - § 15

* Obtain information on the entity's fraud risk management - § 17 to 24

4=l Inquiring management, internal audit and the supervisory board

al Analytical procedures reveal unusual or unexpected relationships
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - fraud risk

v e Obtain information on the entity's fraud risk management - § 17 to 24]

@l Responsibilities - Management and governance

v It is up to the management board to implement a system that minimizes the risk of fraud
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8. Audit Planning
X Business knowledge - fraud risk

* Obtain information on the entity's fraud risk management - § 17 to 24]

@ Elements to prevent, deter and detect fraud

v' Culture of honesty and ethics - control environment

Key values of the L Hiring and Encouraging
entity emphasize Mgrt]'\\//iarggﬁqgr%rk promotion in line whistleblowing
ethical principles with ethics process
Written L
Training declaration of Drgc:ﬁ;l{;g;y
compliance &
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8. Audit Planning

Exercise

Develop a working plan including a questionnaire to assess culture of honesty,
values and ethics in a banking institution.
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Telmo Francisco Vieira

(CPA and Statutory Auditor)

tfv@iseg.ulisboa.pt

Telmo.vieira@premivalor.com
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